PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
March 18, 2021



T/

PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, March 18, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(e)),

the March 18, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at
dgarvy@lisieparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on March18, 2021. You will be provided a link to

join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment portion
of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the meeting fo
dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to parficipate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qudlified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

VI.

VIL

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute fime limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 18, 2021.

B. Approve the March 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $115,277.33.

C. Approve a License Agreement with 2110 44th Road, Sheridan LLC d/b/a
Bee All About it for a portion of Community and River Road Parks.

D. Approve a monthly maintenance agreement for information technology
management services with React Computer Services in the amount of
$2,950 per month.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS



VIil.

Xl.

Xil.

Xl

XIv.

XV.

XVLI.

XVil.

NEW BUSINESS
STAFF REPORTS
A. 2021 Sea Lion Aquatic Park Season Preview
B. Abbeywood Park Property Reconciliation
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook.
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter.
i. Financial Reports ending February 28, 2021.
C. Commissioners’ Reports.
CLOSED SESSION
OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District fo enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
February 18, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:.00
p.m. via remote access, stating the pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body,
the February 18, 2021 regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held
using remote participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, President Cook and
Commissioner Olson were present at the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room,

1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present in person: Cook
Olson
Commissioners Present via
telephone remote access: Altpeter
Richter
Ferron
Staff Present in-person:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Also Present via telephone
remote access:
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
Recreation Program Manager Breihan
Athletic & Youth Camp Manager Wise
Parks Manager Hamilton
Youth & Early Childhood Manager Jehs
Facilities & Safety Manager Mendez
Recreation & Fitness Manager Jayne
Senior Accountant Culbertson
Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
None.
lil. PRESENTATIONS

A. Gentle Learning Preschool Update - Jill Jehs, Youth & Early Childhood Manager.
Superintendent Pratscher introduced Jill Jehs, Youth & Early Childhood Manager fo the
Park Board. He said Jill has been successful in managing preschool for 65 students this
year through a combination of virtual, in person and hybrid models and she will oversee
preschool, EDGE, a variety of early childhood programs and a variety of special events.
President Cook welcomed Jill on behalf of the board. lJill thanked the Board and said
she is excited to be here and there are great things coming in 2021.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Tom Hummel said he is glad to see the park district partnering with the township on
the garden plots, saying he suggested this to Director Garvy last March.

000004



He commented that he is happy to see Wheatstack being outsourced but said the
license agreement should have been bid out. He said he thinks the licensee should pay
for the parking lot if it is replaced in 2022 and should the Park Board approve the
replacement of the sign later in the meeting, will the licensee pay for a portion of that or
will he get use of a free sign. He asked about the park district and licensee's role in the
event video gambling becomes legal within the Village of Lisle. He asked if the parking
lot expansion that was discussed previously receives ongoing attention, would the
licensee pay a significant portion of that cost since the supposed demand would be
from the restaurant. He said again the process lacked fransparency and should have
been discussed in November and/or December.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, February 18, 2021. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Ferron, Olson, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, and C.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 21, 2021.

B. Approve the February 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $132,944.31.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 25, 2021 for set up and Sunday,
September 26, 2021 for the DuPage Humane Society's Barkapalooza dog walk in
Community Park.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Government Finance Officers Association Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting.

President Cook thanked Superintendent Silver for his work in securing this for another
year.

B. Daily Herald Article- Photo Contest Winners.

President Cook announced the winners and thanked them for their participation and
entering the contest. He said he is saddened the park board was unable to recognize
the winners in person.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

000002



VIIl. NEW BUSINESS
A. Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment Landscape Architectural
Services.

Director Garvy reported the memo with Signature Design Group's proposal is in the
Board Packet and between him and Superintendent Cerutti would be happy to answer
any other questions.

President Cook stated the proposal is very thorough and knows the work will be very well
presented.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to award the Arbor View Playground & Court Area
Redevelopment Architectural Service work to Signature Design Group in the amount of
$50,450.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Cail:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: Ferron

B. River Bend/Wheatstack Electronic Sign Replacement,

President Cook asked Director Garvy if his comments were shared with the board, to
which Garvy said they were. President Cook said he is open to what the Board wants to
do. Commissioner Altpeter said she is not in favor of doing anything currently considering
the pandemic and the uncertain financial needs in the near future. Commissioner
Richter said he agrees with Commissioner Altpeter but said he can support the use of
vinyl signs until the District is on more stable ground. Commissioner Olson said he is
appreciative of all the options presented in staff's memo and he agrees with
Commissioners Altpeter and Richter. He said not doing it today does not restrict the
ability to do something in the future. Commissioner Ferron said he agrees with not
moving forward and maybe revisiting it in the future. President Cook asked if vinyl signs
can be made in house, to which Director Garyy said yes. President Cook said the
consensus of the board is to be on more stable ground and to hold off on the expense
for now.

IX.STAFF REPORTS

President Cook mentioned itis sad to see how COVID effected operations. He said the
District lost good people and staff and he is proud and appreciative of how the existing
staff stepped up with innovative ways to help our residents still enjoy the programs, parks
and facilifies. He said he never thought he would see the day that golf was the most
popuiar thing at the District and credits staff for making that possible. He said he
recoghizes the fitness center took a big hit but reiterated the role staff played in making
the most out of what was possible for our residents.

Commissioner Richter commented that the effect of COVID was dramatic on the fitness
center, but in comparing the first two months of 2020, it was apparent that
Superintendent Pratscher and Manager Jayne are on the right frack in turning the facility
around and we have the right people in place.

0000903



Commissioner Ferron stated he wants to reiterate the efforts of staff and said he is not
sure everybody appreciates how much of the park district's revenue comes from
programs, being close to 40% and unlike other entities in the community who have the
luxury of having close to 100% of their revenue from taxes and didn't make the sacrifices
the park district did. He said this team did a phenomenal job in navigating the waters
and in his opinion, nobody else in the Lisle area had the same challenges and rose o
them the same way the park district team did. He said from a financial position, the
District is in good place due to the sacrifices staff made. He stated the park district is far
above some of the other resources in the area, some of which never laid off or
furloughed anybody for a temporary time give taxpayers relief and he appreciates all
the efforts and work and he's looking forward to a better 2021.

Commissioner Olson acknowledged Manager Jayne's and Superintendent Pratscher’s
efforts with the fitness center. He asked Director Garvy for an update on the Arboretum
Woods bike path project and how this project relates to the Com Ed corridor project.
Director Garvy stated the status of the Warrenville Road Bridge project is the county
reportedly received federal permits and are planning on construction for 2022-23. He
said they are currently working on an intergovernmental agreement with the Village of
Lisle because the Village will be paying the difference between the original concept
and the underpass, since that underpass is being considered at the Village's request. He
said the park district had previously agreed to allow use of the park for a widened right
of way and for compensatory storage that the underpass will require and said he
believes one of the next steps will be to entertain an intergovernmental agreement
either with the county or with the village or both but does not expect anything until
summer or fall. He said regarding the ComEd corridor opportunity, there are no parks
adjacent to the right of way. He referenced the relationship in Woodridge where the
park district maintains the right of way and path and that he is not necessarily opposed
o that at this time, but whoever accepts that responsibility must recognize it is
significant endeavor, saying itis a mile of 10-foot-wide path and turf maintenance and a
price tag comes with it. He said he sees no way the park district can absorb that with
what it has currently. He said this will all be part of due diligence, and he expects to
attend a meeting with ComEd and the village in the near future. Commissioner Olson
said it makes sense o be part of the conversation but is curious if other units of
government like the township or school district can be involved. Commissioner Richter
said there were interesting conditions regarding negligence and that Com Ed reportedly
requires a lessee to indemnify them for their own negligence. Director Garvy said that
has been the case in the past, but Woodridge was able to successfully negotiate that
away. Commissioner Altpeter said she is concerned considering the district’s limited
resources and does not believe the park district is in a position to devete a lot of time or
resources considering how thin staff is stretched right now. President Cook said he has a
hard time thinking the park district has anything to do with it considering the amount of
turf and path that would need to be maintained. He said he noticed the village
approved $200,000 towards the Warrenville Road bridge project but again, he thinks it is
wrong what they are doing and how much the park district has to give with storage for
their compensatory storage to putting ramps on park district property.

Commissioner Altpeter commended Superintendent Pratscher and Manager Jayne and
their staff for their efforts at the fithess center and their success in retaining members
during the pandemic. She noted virtual programs are successful and commends staff for
adapting so quickly. She said she wanted staff to know their efforts are recognized in
keeping things going.

000004



X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet. Manager Jayne added to
be on the lookout for a popcorm fundraiser.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
No report.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending, January 31, 2021.

Superintendent Silver stated the District's investments are all collateralized or FDIC
insured. He reported the District is slightly ahead from last year at this time. He stated the
Recreation Fund is struggling staff is proud that it is about break even, which is very good
considering the limited programming revenue and a ot of expenses are fixed. He said
the Enterprise Fund is ahead of pace without the restaurant. He said a CD matured in
January.

C. Commissioners’' Reports.
None.

Xill. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Olson moved to enter closed session pursuant to the Open Meetings Act
Section 2(c)é, the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public
body and Section 2(c){21): Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this Act, whether
for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the
minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Commissioner Altpeter seconded.

Roll Cailt:

Ayes: QOlson, Altpeter, Ferron, Richter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed at 7:42 p.m.
XIV.  OPEN MEETING

XV. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The Board returned to open session af 7:55 pm.

Roll Call: Olson, Ferron, Altpeter, Richter, Cook. Director Garvy stated the Board was in
closed session pursuant to sections 2{c)é and 2(c)21.

XVIL. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Wheatstack License Agreement — Possible Action.

Commissioner Olson moved to approve the Wheatstack — A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
food and beverage operations license agreement. Commissioner Ferron seconded the
motion.

0006005



Commissioner Olson said he appreciates the effort and work that has been put into this
opportunity. He said the restaurant industry certainly has its challenges and the park
district has had revenue challenges that he said Commissioner Ferron voiced earlier in
the meeting that is not tax based but is crucial to the park district more so than the other
taxing districts. He said one thing to keep in mind is the opportunity cost, referencing
public comment and the process the park district followed. He said considering the
ability in 2021 to have a licensee open and operating and not have another lost year is
an opportunity cost that is worth moving forward. He said it is uncertain what the bidding
process would have revealed, but being able to move forward not only quickly, but also
with a licensee who is familiar with the client base and the park district, it is a risk worth
taking. He said sometimes you go out to bid you find out a bird in the hand is better than
two in the bush so he said he appreciates the concern, but he is comfortable with the
process.

Commissioner Richter added he understands the concern voiced in public comment
and how it looks from the outside, but part of the reason it was not open to public
bidding was the fact we had the opportunity to work with someone who has shown they
can run the restaurant well, but also can uphold what we want to see in a restaurant
that is so closely associated with the park district. He said it is also difficult to separate
Wheatstack from the park district and the manner in which the restaurant is run will
reflect on the park district and bringing someone in who can do the right thing was an
opportunity worth taking.

Commissioner Altpeter said she concurs with Commissioners Olson and Richter, and this is
a fradeline that is so closely associated with the park district, for us it is a risk worth taking
knowing the consistency of branding will be there and we dlready have a vetted
licensee.

Commissioner Richter noted the licensee was also very flexible with the additional terms
the park district imposed on him, over and above what we would expect from an
outside restaurant operator.

Rol Caill:

Ayes: Olson, Ferron, Richter, Altpeter, Cook.
Absent:

Nays:

Motion passed.

B. Approve cerfain closed session meeting minutes.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the closed session meeting minutes of August
20, 2020; November 12, 2020; December 17, 2020; and January 21, 2021. Commissioner
Olson seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Olson, Ferron, Richter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

C. Release certain closed session meeting minutes.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to release the closed session meeting minutes of August
20, 2020 and December 17, 2020. Commissioner Ferron seconded the motion.

000006



Roll Calk:

Ayes: Altpeter, Ferron, Olson, Richter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

D. Authorize the destruction of verbatim recordings of certain closed session meetings.
Roll Call:

Commissioner Altpeter moved to authorize the destruction of the verbatim recordings of
the closed session meetings of February 21, 2019 and August 15, 2019. Commissioner
Richter seconded the motion.

Aves: Altpeter, Richter, Ferron, Olson, Cook
Absent: None.
Nays: None.

XVIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn the open meeting. Commissioner Richter
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Altpeter, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None,

Motion passed at 8;,05 pm.

0C0007



00°069
007069
96°08Z°1T

99°609
99°609

0E°"TLO
0€°"TLS
06°STT
06°9TT
06° 911
00" LZS
00" LES
00°LZS
00°92€’%
00°€9T°2
00°€91’2
00°9zZg'y
S99°'2%1
S9°ZVT
S9°Cvl
00°L98

00" LE8
00°LE8

00°0¢
00" 0€

IWY WALI
/IWNY FDIOANI

T sdovd

00069
IIYLOL
96°08Z°'T
96°08C'T
$IYIOL
06°91T
IIYLOL
00°LES
FTYIOL
00°92€’'%
HIYIOL
S99 ETFT
FIYIOL
00°L98
00°L98
IWY MOFHD

12/S0/¢€0

JOANHA

12/TT/€0

12/TT/€0

JOANHA

TT/TT/€0

JOANHA

TZ/T1/€0

JOANEA

12/11/€0

JOaNHA

12/TIT/€0

JOaNHA

1Z2/1T/€0

12/TT/€0

HIVJ MHD

¢T1009

0€009

0€009

62009

82009

LTO09

92009

S2009

S2009

# ADOFHD

0Z/50/0T

Tz/21/20

1z/52/10

iz/ze/zo0

tZ/21/20

1Z/S0/€0

1T/60/20

TZ/T0/€0

1z/s2/20

HILVd “ANI

TZ0Z/TT/€0

oL Tz0Z/ZT/20

SE€Z90TO00TTS

S6T90T000TTS

000S0TO00TTS

SEE9V000€TOT

0EP90CETLOTT

06%90000€0TT
06¥90000€00T

SEE92000900T

€LZ92000900T

§9T9CT00601C

JHIWNAN LNOODOY

WOJA

ONIJLSIT HOTIOANI dINd

IOIYLSIA A¥Yd

NOILWYEITIYD NOILDHALIA S¥D

10
¥¥981

TYDINVHIEN QO¥Y

SHWIOAINN &Y

ASTIANVHOUEN ATYSHI

10
TLEPELT

10
68680LT

ONI dNo¥d VADIINY HHL

TIO

T0
8%5%Z/¥dS

DT SHSTIJYHINA VIV

NOIIDNUILSNI TIved T# JELNIM

T0
S001TC

NOIIDNVLSNI SIY0dS ¥VLS TIV

DNILINSNOD dHLNAWOD TT g34
ONIITINSNOD ¥HIONGWOD TZ H€Hd

SNIVHD MYSNIVHD

ONI

SINI¥d ¥ NOIS

QIYOdYIdVHT HOUVH

0
10
666886

qIFIACD TIV

T0
LBTPLT

‘0D ILNAWAINOT JEANYXITY

T0
0BILTZ

10
LLTETC

ONI ONIDVWI JHDNYAAY

NOILAINDSHd WHLI

a1SIT

# HDIOANI

HNODUY

NDILNY

YIIY

YISTIY

FHAODTTIY

NVYXHETY

# YOANHIA

MOM™00005%dY *aIz

L2:80:80

PHWNIL

T20Z/TT/€0 *HLYA



¥Z 8LT
PE"BLT

6L°69L
6L°69L

€E¥ ¥L
€V VL

00" TTIC

00" TTIC

TL CLE

I8°L9
T8 L2

08°LET
05" LET

0% LOT

0¥"L9T

00709

00°09

00°09

01" 6S¢

0T°6S¢C

0T 6S¢

9SG 9LV

8C°8¢€T

8T 8EC
95" 9LY

£€9°2TZ LT 1Z2/S0/€0
€9°212 LT 12/G0/€0
€9'2TC LT 1Z/S0/€0
00°TTIZ 1z/2t1/2o

FIVLOL YOOANEA

TL ZLE 1Z/TT/€0
TL CTLE TZ/TT/€0
L 2LE 1Z/11/€0

TIYLOL ¥YOOANEA
00°09 TZ/TT/€0
HIYIOL JOANFEA
0T 6S&C

TZ/1T/€0

SIYLOL YOONEA

95 9L¥ 12/92/20

HIVLOL JOaNEA

€T1T009

€1009

£€T009

£0009

£e009

£e009

£E009

(AN

TEO09

70009

Te/ve/eo

1c/¥%z/20

1e/%2/20

TZ/z0/Z0

12/22/20

TZ/61/20

TZ/8T/20

12/%0/20

T2/%0/20

12/50/20

T0996T00LOEE

T09981T00L0CC

TO99V1T00L0EZC

109920009001

0929000000S<

0929€T00200T

09290000005¢

€LT92000900T

0929t000CTIC

5099000000T2
50990000000T

ASNOH ¥EANHEA/XAFTIZIEN TO
LOOTILPTT8-%2CT0TT

WNASAW L10dd3a 10
0000TLPTTIB-¥CCOTE

NAHAVL NATENVHE TO
6S06005S6L0-%220TC

MAYd NNITHIOOM  TO
SZT090649%0-2C0C0TC

NOSIQH HITYIMNOWWOD

SAWY'] ATOADAE TO

¥095€69¢td

SI¥Vd dIVddEd IHDIT TO
LL0LESIEd

ANILIVE IHOIT ADNIADUIAWA TO
S6LETLOEd

DT SHI¥ALIVE dN d8MOd

HOYIOLS NIYINNOA TO

06LLT

ONI SHDIAYES NOILYDIYII DJISvE

AIVAEY D¥AH D¥ 10

FLIOLT

DTI SNOILNTIOS dSVE

INIT dodovd TL 20

ENIT dndovd TL  TO

S090TSTESE

I3 IY

NOWNWOD

+A¥HELIVE

JJIDISVH

NI0SASVY

D I3LY

IWY WALI
/INY FDIOANI

[4 FdONYd

LWY ADHEHD HALVYd MHD

# MOHHD

HIYA "ANT

120T/TT/€0 OL

JALGWAN LNAODDY

1202/2T/20 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

IOTELSIA AAvd

NOILAIN¥ISHA WILI
# ADIOANI

MOM ' 0000S5¥dY
LZ:80:80
1202/TT/€0

HTISIT

# WOANHEA

*dT
CHWIL
fHLYA



S0°189°LT

v Lse
v LSZ

0%°80¢
0v°80¢

LL72TY'T
LL°229'T

sgrs9t’e
LE"S9T'T
6y TZC' L
S6°¢C6T
S0°¢2¥¢E
S0°Z%¢E
T1°¢c

€L ¥9
LT
[A4°]

LE 86
86°9%C
0€° 08¢
SS°6ST
€5 T¥0'¥
8T LPE’T
669598
9T " PESET

¥6 ect
¥6°'2ct

T9°88
19°88

88°9¢C
88°9¢

6L TVE
6L°T¥e

Z9°v¥
(4R 44

[AANAYA

€9°2TZ LT

€9°CTC LT

€9°CTE'LT

€9°2TZ LT

€9°2TCLT

€9°ZIT LT

£€9°212 LT

£9°CTT LT

IYLOL dOaNHA

1Z/11/€0

T2/S0/€0

TZ/S0/€0

1Z/S0/€0

12/50/€0

TZ/S0/€0

1z/S0/€0

T2/S0/€0

1z/S0/¢€0

$E009

£T009

€T009

£T009

€T009

£€1009

£€T009

£T009

TZ/€0/€0

12/92/20

Tz/92/20

12/92/20

1z/82/20

Te/se/zo

Tz/S2/20

12/52/20

1z/%z/C0

T0992000900T

T09292000200T

TO990TO00TTIS

T0991000ZT1IC
TOS9TO00CTOT
T09%CT0060TT
T099CT0060TT
TO99T0O00ETIE
T09ST0002TO0T
T09920003900T
T0992000900T
T0992000500T
T09920003900T
TO99¢C¢TO0ZTOT
TO099ET00CTOT
T099600080TC
T0996000801C
109900000012
T0990000000T
T0992000900T

T099500021T0T

T099ST00LOCZ

109991T0040¢T

T0992000900T

T0992000900T

MYYd NNHTOAOOM  TO
SZTO0S06SV0-E0E0TC

SIHOITLIIYLS 1D YITI¥ TO
£608€0606¥%-92C01T

dOHSO¥d 84 710
650990€0TC-92201¢

I¥HEH DO LT
I¥dH 20 ST
ILYaH 440 ST

ddd  ¥v1
20t
o) 2T

¥# ¥ ¢f SATAIA TIVE TT

SLOT ONINIYA JHMOT OT

SH# 3 C# qIEIL TIVd 60

YHIY AVId QAIHODIT 80

HOVYVYD SM¥vd L0

1d3d sMd¥d 90

To0d dviIs SO

dvis  ¥0

d410 DFd €0

410 J0d¥  To

NIYINNOL/IOYIS/SANOd  TO
LTOVETCLY0-9CC0TT

INIVW dd ¥dAI¥ 10
600L0L2€08-5SC2Z0TC

dOHS HIIWSDY¥Id TO
900%¥065¥5-SCT0TT

TYIYOWNIN SLEIA TO
9%TLBOEBYT-SZZ0TC

YAIYAH/dWOd g9 TO
6002SCVLY0-S220T

MYYd ATTINNOD TO
¥00€628618-%2C0TC

INY WELI
JIWY HDIOANI

€ S HOVd

IINY DEHO

dLYd HD

# MOHEHD

dI¥d "ANI

1202/T1/€0 OL

YHEGWNN LNOODDY

1202/2T/20 WO¥A

DNILSIT HEOIOANI JI¥d

LOIFLSIA A¥Yd

NOILdI¥DSAd WHLI

# HDIOANI # ¥MOANIA

MOM®00005%d¥Y *ar
LZ:80°80 FTHWIL

qISIT TZ0Z/TI/€0 d1vVA



00°00S LT
00700S’LT

05°8%T

05°8%T
0S5°8%T

9z °S16

9Z°ST6
9T ST6

60°T0T'9

859789
£€9°T0S
00°S55°¢
TZ'STIT’E

867 8S
£€9° 1058
L9°szZ¥’'C
88°586°¢C

og-gev

ST €Tc
ST €TC

ST €TZ
ST eTIZ

6€009

8¢€009

$T00S

L€009

920095

T666S

S0009

SE009

50009

1z/10/¢€0

12/91/20

T2/TE/TO0

1z/11/20

TZ/T0/€0

12/10/20

TZ/0T/20

12/50/20

12/61/20

09Z950T000TTS

0929£0002TTC

09T90000000T

092T9€T00900T

09T90TO00TTS
09T9000000TC
09T3S0000000T

09T90TO000TTS
091900000012
05T90000000T

§9292000800T

$9¢9¢2000900T

§929T000900T

HONYNILNIVW 99 TZ0Z YW TO
LLTND

INFWIDUNYIN ALEHd0¥d TEANHUA

NOINN DIdLOETAIA TO

LYLET

SHSTAJYHING SYIDN0d

SHEJ NIWAVY V¥Sd ¥ YdH 1¢ N¥L  TO

NI-S%9%6CT00

D11 SONIATIOH Od

ONI¥O0Td WOO¥HIVE SMA¥d 10

9ZEF01DD

ONI ONIYOOTd YALLISHA

HONVANSNI TYINHQ TZ0Z d¥W €0

HONVIOSNI TYINEQ TZ0Z ¥V 20
HONVINSNI TYINAG Te0Z d¥H  T0

SS06C%T
EONVANSNI TYINIA T2 dd3d €0
HONVAOSNI TYINId T g3d4 €0
HONVINSNI TVINAd TZ dgd3d TO

T686TFT

SIONITII 40 TYLNIJ ¥ITH3A

LI¥S TO

S6TE0%9

LTYS MD0d 10
790€0%9

dana HONYI¥d 10
HOQ TY¥E ¥LS20P3

ONI Sd AJESNOD

THANEHEd

¥SYIDN0a

gaIACOSIA

LLISHQ

NIAVLTEd

ANFISNOD

IWNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

4 $dO¥d

00°00S'LT 1Z/TT/€0
{IYLOL AOANIA
96" € TZ/TT/€0
:TYIOL YOANTA
0S°8%T T2/S0/€0
HIYIOL ¥OANIA
9Z°ST6 1z/1T/€0
PIYIOL JOANIA
TIZ°STT'E 12/TT/€0
88°586 ‘¢ Tz/et/eo
$IYIOL MOANHA
ST°STC Te/92/20
ST €12 1z/1T/€0
ST°STZ 12/92/20
IWY MDAHD dI¥d MHD

# ADEHD

JIYa "ANI

TZ0Z/TIT/€0

0L 1T0Z/2T/Z0

SHIWAN LNOOOOY

WO¥4d

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA MuVd

NOTIIdI¥OSHJ WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JOANHA

MOM™00005%d¥Y ‘dl

LE 80780
TZ0Z/TT/€0

dISIT

FEHWIL
fHLYa



0% 291~
(R AR

89°L¢
89°L¢E
00°0T8'T
00°506
00°506
00°0T8'T
00°SLT
00°S5LE
00°6LT
T% 19T

09" 1§
09" TS

6L°S9
6L°59

SE1ET

9e°TEC

sg 1ee

00°00SLT

S0°€ELS 1z/s0/€0

S0"eL8 TZ/50/€0

SIVLOL JOANAA

00°0T8'T T2/TIT/€0
FIYLOL ¥OONEA
00°'SLT TZ/S0/€0

SIVIOL dOANHEA

Ty 19T 1Z/TT/€0
TP 19T TZ/TT/€0
% 19T TZ/TT/€0
% 19T TZ2/TT/€0
v 19T 1Z/TIT/€0

SIVLOL JOANHA
SE°TEC TZ/TT/€0

SIYIOL JOONEA

91009

971009

%009

9T009°

%009

T¥009

%009

%009

%009

0v¥009

1Z/80/20

1¢/6T/10

1Z/9T/20

1z/T0/€0

12/80/20

T2/%0/20

12/%0/20

12/%0/20

1z/82/10

1z/91/20

0929€T00900T

0929€T00900T

S629000000TC
S6290000000T

25020000000T

0929E€T00900T

09¢9¢TO0900T

§9¢92000900T

S9Z92000200T

092990008071TC

009900000052

LIJEAD

SHITddNS INIVd

10
6E£6E61E

T0
VOTSTOE

SHDTIA¥ES LIJHYD LOJdHd AWOH

YALILATSMEAN TUNNNY T€-020¢
YALILATSMEN TUNNNY TZ-0Z02

HONWRAASNI FAIT TOA TZ IYW

zo
T0
62L2TT

S5d¥d DOVH

T0
HATTIOATZEEN

00 HDNWENSNTI HAIT NYIQUVND HHL

sdg1nd LHDIT

S1¥¥d ¥I¥ddd IHDIT

SHITddNs

HSNYd HSVM

AXOdd

NOTIIWOIAILYAD TINSNY SM

T0
T666T¥86LE

10
T806LESELE

TO
£L06LE56L6

T0
S906LESELE

T0
0ETPV088L6

YIDNIVID

T0
LTOST¥0ONI

ALHAVS 3 HIIA AFTTIVA XO4

OdHAWH

HIdDOVH

aI¥no

DNIYID

TIVA XOd

NOTLATEOSHI WHLI

JNY WHLI
/INY HDIOANI

S Fdovd

# OEHD

HI¥d °“ANT

Tz0Z/TT/€0 OL

120Z/e1/20

YIGWNAN LNNODOY

WOdJd

ONILSIT HJIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA M¥vd

dT1SIT

# HOIOANI

# JOANHA

MOM*0000S%dY :dr
LZ:80:80 *EHWIL
120Z/TT/€0 :8I¥A



00°SS6

00" SS6

S6°96

00°TC
00° 12

S6°SL

S6°SL

S0°€L8

8% 66-
8V 66-

00°9-
00°9-

0% 2ST
0% 2ST

9921~
99° 21~

T9°ST
T9°ST

v ee
p¥ee

€8 CET
28 ¢ET

8T°6%
81T 6%

¥S°G8S
¥5°G8S

Z6°SET
26°9tl

00°SS6 TZ/TT/€0
TIYIOL JOANIA

S6°96 T2/T1/€0

S56°96 TZ/T1/€0

SIVIOL JOaNdEA

¥v009

€v009

£¥009°

9T00S

91009

91009

ST009

ST009

9T009

9T002

9TG09

9T009

1z/LT/20

1Z/01/20

TZ/01/20

oz/%1/2T

0z/0€/80

1e/t0/20

TZ/20/20

TZ/€T/TO

12/5Z/10

1z/92/10

TZ/92/T0

T2/22/10

1e/8z/10

09292T0060TE

09¢29¢T00900T

0929€T00900T

0929€T00900T

00L920009007%

0929€T00S00T

092990008012

09C9TTOOTITS

09299000801¢C

0929¢£000CTOT

0929¢€T00900T

09€9€T00900T

09Z9€T00900T

HONYNHLNIVN HATLNHAZHEA

T0
6V60TT

D71 ¥IVAEY SSANLIA Ad0d-N-440H

SLIvd TYNIdN

HATYA HSOTd

T0
[ 43

T0
6€66

0D ONIIVEH ¥ DNIFWNId HWOH

LIaAd0

LIJAAD

SId¥d dIVday

LIAEAD

HIIM

NISHY SSYIDYEHETA

5aNId

HAVYMAIVH

SHINIXTIA IHOIT

HIVMAIYH LHODIT

T0
$00000000-2¥0

TO
£00000000-0¥0

ANdNAANH

WOH

IWY WALT
/LAY ZDIOANI

9 FgOYd

S0°€L8 1z/50/€0
S0 €L8 T2/50/€0
S0°€L8 1Z/S0/€0
S0°€ELB TZ/50/¢€0
S0 €L8 12/50/€0
0" €L8 1Z/50/€0
S0°€L8 12/50/¢€0
S0°€ELB TZ2/S0/€0
S0 €L8 12/50/€0
S0°€L8 12/50/¢€0
IWNY MOEHD JI¥Q MHD

# DAEHD

HIVA “ANI

1Z0Z/TT/€0 OL

tz0Z/21/20

AHGWAN LNOODOVY

WOdA

DNILSIT HOIOQANI dIvd

LOTHLSTIA MU¥d

NOILdTHOSHEA WHLI

dT1SIT

T0
GSS51L6

T0
T60%TC6

10
TLSPTO06

TO
T66TV0L

TO
STETL6D

10
€TTC¥09

T0
9881V

TO
AR A L] 4
# HOIOANI

# JoANEA

MOM"0000S7d¥Y Tar

L2:80:80
1Z0Z/TT/€0

THWIL
FELYd



S9°18%
S9° 187

PO TTT

POTTTT
POTTTT

£L700T

€L°08
00" 09
€L700T

96° 91

96°91
96°9T

00°2Z¢¢g

00" T9T
00 TST

00° 19T
00" T9T

€8°812°T

000§~
00° 08

TO 8¢
00" 8¢T
59798
00°8¢T1
9T°86T
TO"9LC
€8°8T2'1

LP009

9%009

90009

S¥009

£666S

76665

LTO0S

1Z/20/€0

T2/52/20

12/10/20

T2/6T/20

0z/sz/80

0z/81/80

12/L2/20

0£¥%90£0€60T2

S6T9ZT00601TC

S929CT0060TT
€£0€90€0E60TC

09Z9€T00900T

08L97000ETO¥

08L97000LTO¥

YO0¥¥0000000T
7O0¥¥0000000T
0Z€92000900T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
0Z2£9<000900T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T

SHSSYID VOOA TCO0T d3d

T0
TZ0Z9d4d

IASMOTIYA "W NII¥A AS

SIHMOVYL 44D TO

ONI ¥IVId 3 d¥SdYA

5A17I440S
SHITAANS DNINVATD

SIAMO0S IHDIT

£€20TC0T

[4¢]
T0
SZT9ZHITTAO

HNAYL ZIT AYUH T

10
T00°99900000TS

X1ddAS DIALOATH TYINLSNANI

JILIL 3 HSNADIT XONINDE 0202

FILIL 3 ASNADIT XONINDE 0202

T0
0ZsZ80

T0
028180

HIYLS 40 AdYIAYOES SIONITII

dTOADHEY 3 HSVAL J407TT0d

ONITOADHEY ¥ HSWIL 22

TOADEY 3 HSVAL LNIVW g4

DNITDADHY ¥ HSWAL Jd
DNITDIAODHE ® HSWIL €

HIDADHY 3 HSYAL HOWHYD

LITaAD
334 23
TZ ddd
TZ 934
TZ dad
Tz ddd
Tc ddd
TZ 934

80
L0
20
S0
4"
€0
Z0
10
Tzddd

MOTIY

H3UVSHEYA

WANAY L

dTHANT

SOSTII

MNYE TYNOILYN NOLONIINOH  LONILNOH

NOILATIUDSHO WHLI

IWNY WILT

/INY HDIOANI

L Fdovd

59 18% Tz/TT/€0
FTYLOL YOANIA

$0 TTT T2/TT/€0
PIYLOL WOANZAA

€4°00T 12/92/20
FTYIOL YOANHA

96° 9T TZ/TT/€0
PIYI0L JOANAA

00°T9T TZ/21/20

00°T9T Tz/zT/20
IYIOL JOaNHEA

£€8°8TZ'T 12/s0/€0
IYIOL JOaNdIA

INY MDEHD

dI¥d MHD # MOHHD

JIVd “ANI

120z/T1/€0 OL

YHIWON INNOIDOY

120Z2/21/20 WO¥d

ONILSIT HEDICANI dIvd
LOIVLSIA Md¥d HISIT

# HDOIOANI #

MOM®0000S%d¥Y

LT:80:80
TZ0Z/TT/€0

JOANIA

+dIl
FHWIL
FHI¥d



£€1°SS
£T° 95

Z6°6¢
676t

[AAnad
Zv-ze

6978~
6978~

ELTFPLT
€L VLT

0z 0oLt
02 0LT
0Z°0LT
007099
00°08T
00°08%
00° 093
00°szZ’L
00°82Z°L
00°s2Z'L
0T 8L

01°84
0T 8L

LT LBT 12/50/¢€0
LT L8T 12/50/€0
LT LBET 12/S0/€0
LT LBT 1Z/50/¢€0
LT LBT TZ/50/¢€0
LT L8T Tz/S0/¢€0

$IYLIOL JOANZEA
0Z°0LT 1z/11/€0

HIVLOL dOaNEA

00°099 Te/1T/€0
ITYIOL YOANIA

00°6ZZ'L 1Z/11/€0
PIYIOL JOANIA

0T 8L

12/92/20

FTIYLOL JOdNIA

81009

8T009

81009

8T009

8T00S

8T009

05009

6¥009

8v009

L000S

12/61/20

12/21/20

12/0T/20

TZ/01/20

TZ/0T/20

12/20/20

T2/50/€0

T2/20/€0

T2/1€/T0

12/60/20

0929¢€000CT0T

0929€T002001T

§229¢0002T1C

0929£0002TTT

GZT9E000CTIC

092992000801C

0E€F90E0L60TC

0E€¥90T0E601L
0E¥9000€60TC

09ZT90TO00TTS

SEC9T00000TE

SIHDIT adTl

HATYA

SHITAANS ONINVATO

LITEED

SHITJdNS DNINVITD

ONILLIA HSYAYD dVIS

SESSYTID VDOA 1T €Hd

SSYID HLIONHYLS ¥ OIQUVYD TZ "dd
SSYTID HLONAMLIS ¥ OIQAVD 1¢ €dd

10
8TS6

10
0STé

T0
6906

10
L906

10
L5506

T0
€698
SAQIVYNAW

T0
Tedadd
YATIW YILIY

Z0

10
8LO6EL

IASELYWN ¥ HTAHOINW

DNIdId NOILYDIVAI HASAOHJdWNI

10
NI-L%96

ONI NOIIVOI¥YII JTOHIET

HONYNILNIVH dHId0D ATIILAVND

TO
880TTSLO06

SSHENISNY ¥ITIONIW WOINOX

SIYNEN

THIHAN

WIMSHLVIN

I1a10dIdT

INOX

NOILJI¥OSEd WHLI

INY WHLI
/IWY dDIOANI

8 FEDYd

IWNY ADFHO dI¥d AHO

# DFHD

HIVd "ANI

1202/T1/€0 OL

T202/21/20

ATIWAN INNODOV

WO¥s

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIVLSIA M¥vd

dTSIT

# ADIOANI

# JOUNIA

MOM™00005%dY :aI
LZ:80:80 ‘HWIL
1202/TT/€0 *HELIYA



Sv ¥CT

Sy ¥CT

05°6CT

00°'TTIT
00" TTT

05°8T

05°8T

89° 0%

89°0%

897 0%

¥8°L6T

8v°"T1C
8% ¢1¢

9¢°48

9€°58

S9°0€T

28" 9%
28 9%

£€8°¢€8

€8 €8

0€'9¢gg

0€°9€¢
0E"9¢tE

SY PCL 12/11/€0
TIYIOL JOaNIA
05°62T TZ/S0/€0
05°62T T2/50/¢€0
{IYLOL HOANEA
89°0F 12/TT/€0
ITYLOL JOUNIA
8" L6T TZ/1T/€0
¥8°LE6T TZ/TT/€0
ITYIOL JOANAA
G9'0ET T2/T11/€0
S9°0€T TZ/TT/€0
ITYI0L YOANIA
0E- 9t

12/11/€0

STYILOL JOUNHA

a5009

6T009

6T009

%5009

£5009

£€5009

25009

€5009

15009

TZ/91/20

1z2/10/€0

12/10/20

12/91/20

12/€0/€0

Tc/€0/€0

Tz/80/20

12/20/20

TZ/z0/€0

S929CT0060TC

STT9000000S<C

STT900000052

SELE9TF000ETOT

0EE90T000TLS

0EE90T000TTS

0929€£000CTIC

09292000ZTTC

0€¥90£0€601C

SIYIHS ddAYLS

SMOHHO ANNOYDAOVE TOA T €34

SMDHEHD aNNOYONOVE TI0A 1T NYL

LNEATOS JHIHSYM MOANIM

Ydi¥N -

SYIVAHI TA¥D 470D gy

SYIVAHY L¥v¥D JAT0D €Y

ONI

LYLSOWIHHL 0¥

STIIAHE MNV.IL SYD OVAH D¥

SHSSYTID V90X 1207 ddd

IWNY WALI
/IWY FOIOANI

6 sdoNd

IWY ADHHD dJLY¥d JHD

# MOHHD

HL¥d "ANI

120Z/T1/€0 OL

JAGWNN LNOCODOY

Tz0Z/21/20 Wodd

ONILSIT HOIOANI {dINYd

LDTAULSIA M¥¥d

10
OPLBLT
NOILTIENAD IXHEN IDIXAN
10
SELL
10
TE0L
TYNOIIVN/®qPp DNI ENIONISLIOLS ISON
10
¥LIVOL
ANYAWOD SI¥Vd ANINNAD YdYN
10
BLETPEE
10
89ETV6E
‘SETYS LY¥D JATI0D JHATAYN JATAYN
T0
€8Z0S€E
T0
LYPEDE
ANYANOD ATddNS HIOOW YOON
10
44
MOOW T AWY WIOOW
NOILdI¥DSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI §# YOANIA

dI5IT

MOM 0000S¥dY +dl
LZ:80:80 *HWIL
T202/TT/€0 :ELYA



00°058%

00° 0S¥

00°5¢C6

00°S26

00°SZ6

6€°0LS’9

BT a%S
8L S%S

987699
98° 699

L2 18S
I8'E€VL'T
80-5ze’‘2
69°TLL
69°TLL

L9°20T
L9°20T

L6 TLT
L6 TLT

TT EVE
ZZT EVE

66°2¢€9
66°T7¢£9

X444
6T ¥V¥

$S° 299
¥S° €99

00° 0S¥ 12/92/20
TTYIOL ¥OANZA
00°526 1Z/11/€0

STYIOL YOANHA

¥0°STC'T 1¢/IT/€0
¥0°STZ'T TZ/TT/€0
ge°§5€’s 12/e1/20
GETGSE’S TZ/CT/20
s€°9sg’s T2/2T/20
S€°6S€’S Tz/21/20
SE"GSE’S 12/21/20
G£°SSE’S T2/21/20
S€°65€’S 12/21/20
se-gse’s 1z/et1/2o

HINLOL JOdNAA

80009

L5005

95009

95009

v666S

Y6665

¥6665

76665

76665

76665

76669

76669

INHANIVIIHINZ TO

IWY WHLI
/IWY dDIOANI

0T :HDYd

LNY 2DEHD

FIYA dHD  # MDHHD

0EP900TLLOTC
Tz/92/20
0€L9000000S5¢C
12/21/20
£0990TO000TTS
TZ/S0/¢€0
£099€T00900T
12/S0/¢€0
£€0990000000T
£0990000007T2
12/50/20
£099600080TZ
12/50/20
£099%100L0CC
TZ2/50/20
£0996T00LOCT
TZ/50/20
€099Z000900T
TZ/50/20
£0992000900T
12/%0/20
£0990TO000TTS
12/%0/20
€£099€T009200T
TZ/%0/20
WON "0°'d HIFWNAN LNOODOY
AILVYAd °"ANI

1202/TT/€0 OL TZ0Z/TT/T0 WONA

DONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA M¥¥d HISIT

129220
TENNS I MAHLIVAN IDIYISON
HYYMLIOS NOILDAJSNI ANOOUDAYVId 1O
LSHZTED
ONI SNOILOTOS MELVION  MHLVION
dOHSO¥d g¥ 10
80T68E9FTEL-S0E0TE
INIVA @ d9ATIY 10
$00006890LT-S0E0TT
dLD DEY 2O
dLD DEA T0
65L8EV8E£889-90Z01T
dvi1s 10
19959660C¥89-S0Z01C
MIAAYL NE1dOvEad 10
Z000T00L0E9-50Z0TE
HSNOH YIANIA/AEIZIAN T0
LOOOTOTELSF-S0201T
HOVIYD SH¥YYd TO
Z0Z6FTITIBET-S020T2
IVAH 1490 SMI¥d TO
80000662000-S0Z0TC
dOHSO¥d 9d TO0
80T68EIFTEL-POZOTIE
I¥EH INIVW g4 TO
$00006890LT-¥020TZ
SYD ¥0DIN DIODIN
NOILJI¥DSHd WaLI
# HOIOANT # JOANIA
MOM"00005¥4aY el
L2°80:80 :EWIL

TZ0Z/TT/€0

FHILVA



00°0S

9% 0¢C
96791
S1°91

TT LLE
LT BT
LE" ¥

6T %6
L9°6C¢C
6T LLY
00°¢88°T
67°S8
89°S¢
S6°2T
66°ST
66" ¥
TL°LT
00°5S80'T
65°662 7T

00°10S
00108
00°T0S
00°00F%
00°00¢
00°00¢2
00°00¥%
299° €L
99" €L
99 gL
00°0ST'T

00°0ST'T
00°0ST'T

T9009

09009

S666S

65009

85009

12/01/20

TZ/€0/€0

12/21/10

1Z/82/20

TZ/T0/T0

S9190000000T
0€L90000€00T
0TT90000000T
0€L90000€00T
0€490000€00T
L0990000€00T
0T1¥9000SL01C
0T#9CT0060TC
§9C92T0060TC
0¥T90000000T
€4292000900T
0EE9¥000ETOT
€0E€900TLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
£0€9002SL0TC
£0€90025L0T2C
€0€900CSLOTT
€0€90ToVLOTE

0e¥9020€60TE

S629000000TT
S6290000000T

0€E97000€TOT

0TT90000000T

INY WALI
/IWY dADIOANI

T :3d¥d

65 662 7T T2/TT/€0
$IYIOL ¥OdNHA
00°T0S TZ/1t/€0
tIYIOL YOANZEA
00°00% Tz/2T/20
IIYIOL ¥OUNZA
99" €L 12/1T/€0
PIYI0L MOANHA
00°0ST'T TZ/TT/€0
PTYIOL JOANIA
IINY MDHEHD EIVd MHD

# MADFHD

HIY¥A "ANI

1202/TT/€0 OL

1202/21/20

YHGNON LNOODDY

WOd4A

DNILSIT ADIQANI dIv¥d
IDITYLSIA M¥¥d dISIT

JYNIGHM BT
JOLAYAY dsSn LT
NOILATUDSENS JYHIVASMAN 9T
SHIYOSSHIOY ddAINdWOD ST
HINOHd dHAVHAS F1
TYMENAY NIVWOQ €T
Sa¥y dd4 <¢T
savy g4 1T
STYIYHLYAN DNILIAYVW 0T
NOILINDODHEN HIAOTIWA 60
LEN SINNHI 80
INFWNDITY THHIHM LO
SHITdANS JYOINAS 90
SHITdANS ¥YOINAS SO
SHITdANS Jdd %0
SHITdANS Jdd €0
SHITAANS DHd Z0
LAI¥DS "TYOISAW JFWWAS TO
TZdad
"Y¥°'N SNEZILID S9¥ LIDSdd
SESSVID SSHENLIA YOINIS TZ gd4 10
g6T
TIIASWRA-ENIS [ ATIOH TIVASHYY
HOYILS0d 20
HOVYLSOd TO
TENYD
DNI ¥SA HONUNIJ INZIAYND INIZIAYNO
TYINIY MNVL HDOY0L TO
981Z91€9
ONI ‘NOIINEINISIA dIVXVid I¥XYId
SHNA dIHSYHEWHW TEONNY TO
0890T
VAN YdIN
NOIL4IYDSHA WELI
# HOIOANI # dOANAA
MOM®00005%d¥ +dI

LZ:80:80 *EWIL
TZ0Z/TT/€0 :dLvd



66°6
66°9T
8691
LY 1E
YL ve
SL°vC
0E" v
0" PT
66°¢€
00" %
Q0°6<CT
66 %1
80°¢Z8
00°02L
967t
9T° 886
8L°89T
0S- gL
8L BET
00" %91
8L°8ET
ET9LE
FL €6C
6C°TSC
LT ETY
2%°6T
€€°v8
§96°SC
¥ S¥
ST ETT
FAR-TA
PT°SLT
€E°8ST
SE€°EST
897 9L
85" 9L
90" 1S
26° 652
S8°67T
8£°89T
66" PV
29° 169
8T 0¢€-
TL SE-
6€°9L
S¥°0¢
68°S9¢€

657662 VT

IWNY WHLI SHIWAN LNOODDOY

/INY HOIOANTI

¢T HUDvd

dL¥d MHD # ¥MOdHD

€0€909¢€SL0TC
042900000001
0L290000L0TC
€0£909ESL0TC
0L290000001TC
0.290000000T
$9¢92T0060TC
€0EILTOEGOTT
£0£90%0860TC
€£0£90E£0€E60TT
0ET9600080TC
£0£9000280T2
£€0E908S%L0TZ
80¢90TO00TTS
OLT90TO00TTIS
S0920000000T
S099%T00LO0CE
S0992100601C
S0996T00LOEC
S0998T00L0ZZ
S0995100L0EC
S0920TO000TTS
509900000001
$099%T00LOCE
S0990T000TTS
50998T00L0CT
S0990T000TITS
S099€T00900T
S0992000900T
S099CT0060TC
§099000000TC
S0990000000T
S0995000000T
LO990TO00TTS
S5099000000TC
509500000001
90990000€00T
£0990000€00T
L0990000€00T
S099%T00L0CE
€0€908€9L0TT
€0£908€9.L01¢E
S9€90000L01C
S9290000L0TC
0TT90000000T
§9290000L0TC
59290000L0TZ

1202/21/20 WO¥A

ONIILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
IOTYLSTIA AIYd

SHITddNS IdY
SHITAANS HDIJAL0
SHITAANS HDIAJ0

AYID

SHITddNS HOIAJL0
SHAIIdANS HDIAA0

SaNvd HSIOMEXE

SANVd HSIOWEXd
SHITAANS HOLINALSNI
SAITAdNS YOILONILSNI
ONINIVIL ALTAVS
SATATHS HOVA

SAYYMY HDIAYES
STIDNHd 47109

ONINIVYI LESSYE
SEOYYHD ENOHA T1ED 0202 DA
ANOHd NIEAVLI NEIdOvEd
AL TV 4dD

ANOHd HSNOH YIAANIX/ATIZIAN
ANOHd WAESAW IOdHEd
HNOHd dOHS HIIWSMOVTId
ANOHAATAL €Y
INOHAITIL DD

IANJAINTI 3 HANOHA NMHIAVL
HINOHAATHL g4
ANOHAITAL WAISONW
ANOHJATAL &y
ANOHdHTAL INIVW g
ANOHJATIL LdHA SAUYd
ANOHJETAL 44D
ANOHAATAL DHd
ANOHAATHL J¥OD

ANOHd % IANJHINI INIVW €4
LANYAINT g4

HNOHd ¥1D Dd¥

HNOHd ¥ID DHA

ATYD ¥ID DEY
IANJEINI dLD DHY"
IENJHINI DD

ANOHd MIAAYI NATIOYEE
SHANNLSOD HDONYA
SHWALS0D HONYA

LIQHEVD

LIQH¥D

Ad4 ATHLNOW KWOOZ
SAII44NS

SAITAdNS

99
¥9
€9
z9
T9
09
65
85
LS
9S
5SS
47
€S
[4°}
TS
0s
34
8¥
LY
9v
SY
144
€y
(44
154
o¥
6¢
8¢t
Le
9¢€
533
Ve
£¢e
[A
T¢
o€
62
8¢
LT
9z
14
24
x4
[44
1T
0Z
6T

NOII4TYISHA WHLI

HISIT

MOM*®00005%dY

T20Z/TT/€0 +EIYA



00°Z€T 0E¥9000000LE
00°ZET 00'96¢€ 12/21/20 L6E66S 12/50/20
S%°90€ TIYIOL JOANZIA
SP TO0T €0E900T9LOTE
S% T0T S% 10T TZ/S0/€0 12009 12/02/20
007502 §9Z90000000T
00°50C 00502 12/21/20 96665 1z/11/20
00" vZ¥ STYLOL ¥OANZA
00°¥2¥% SZZIE000ETTE
00" vZ¥ 00°¥Z¥ TZ/S0/€0 02009 1z/01/20
5% 99% TIYIOL JOANAA
5% 99% 09Z9¢T00900T
Sh'99% S¥ 99% 1Z/TT/€0 £9009 12/80/20
LT 60€ TIYIOL YOANAA
LE PE SEE9¥000ETOT
LE"¥E LT°60€ T¢/TT/€0 z9009 12/80/20
08°%LT SEE9F000ETOT
08" ¥%L2Z LT 60€ T2/11/€0 z9009 1z/€0/20
657662 %1 TIYLOL YOANIA
09" LTY ) 0€L900000052
057699 0ET90000900T
05°8SL 09Z9TTIO0TTIS
9€° €V £0£90005L0TZ
66" €T €0£9000SLOTT
00°00T €0€9080%L0TZ
00" 0% 06T90000000T
SL°8T 0LZ290000000T
65°66Z VT 6G°66Z 9T 1z/11/€0 19009 1Z/01/20
INY WHLI HON "0°d AAGHAN INNODOY
/INY HDIOANI  IWY MDHEHD AI¥d MHD # MDOIHD HIVA -~ ANI

T20Z/TIT/€0 OL 7120Z/2T1/20 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIWd

€T HEDVd

LOTALSIA ddv¥d FISIT

FOIAMES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW TO

Z1S5L608
ONI NOILV.LINYS HOIAYHES HOTAHHAS
SHITAANS HDAd TO
TZdadd
MO dIHSYHEEWEW 01D WYS AASSIEY TO
0eodd
LOFYIA dNTD SWYS TOSWES
STHMOL ¥dd¥d TO
09STcC
ONI ‘SHITdANS NOY dNsSNry
STENYd TIVM WOONHIVE TO
LSOTTO0E
ONI 0D ATddNS JOIYHINI HEANIHA HANIEAE
51994 MOTd 10
59z9ed
SIdvd MOId 20
0995¢¢
00 ILNIWIINDE MONUL TYNOIDEY nJaLOIY
INVIDHEANISIA ¥ SEAQTD dIAOD &L
SS¥ID 0dD ci
YOSSTIIWOD ¥ITO0D TIL
WIId ONILUNIWYT 0L
SHEITddNs 69
YIAIYL ENITINO 89
HSINATAHAA SSYdI L9
SHITAANS HDIAIA0 99
TZ984
NOILAT¥OSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI # ¥OANIA

MOM 0000S¥d¥ *aI
L2:80:80 :*HWIL
TZ0Z/TT/€0 :HELY¥d



00° 057

00" 0S¥

00°€9T

00°€9T

00°¢9T

9T TEY'T

6C°28¢
62°¢8¢C

89°68T
89°68T

6T1°6S6
6T 656
8L°950°T
8L°950°T
8L°950°T
9Z°SL
9Z"SL
9Z°SL
00°2Z6L

00" 992
00° %92

00°CET
00°CET

00°¥9¢C
00" %92

INV WHLI
/IWY ADIOANI

1 :dD¥d

00° 0S¥ 1z/21/20
TIVIOL dOANHEA
00°¢€9T 12/92/20
FIYLOL ¥OANIA
9T TEF'T 1z/1T/€0
ST TEV'T TZ/TT/€0
9T TEP ‘T T2/TT/€0
PIYIOL YOANHA
8L°950°T 1Z/T1/€0
PIYI0L YOANHEA
9Z " GL 12/S0/€0
PIYIOL YOANFAA
00°96¢€ TZ/TT/€0
00°'96¢€ TZ/TT/€0
00°96€ 1z/21/20
IAY MDEHD FIVA MHD

86665

60009

99009

99009

99009

59009

2c009

79009

%2009

# ADEHD

12/80/20

TZ/ET/TO

Tz/82/20

12/62/10

12/52/T0

1Z/T0/€0

T2/€0/20

TZ/50/€0

12/50/€0

1Z/50/20

dI¥d ANI

1202/1I1/€0 OL

0002000000TC

0002000000TE

0£.9000000S2

0€L9000000Ss¢

SZZ9ET00900T

T9T9000000SC

09E9ET00900T

0€%¥9000000L2

0g¥9000000LT

0E¥39000000LE

HGWON LNNODDY

1202/21/20 WO¥d

DNILSIT dDIOANI QIVd

LOTELSIA M¥¥d HISIT

1z/8/2 aNAdEd TO

1280200NNJEY
AFTIVN, O AHATINNILD LLI9TO0O0L
S066S# MD ANOAEY INAWIDVIJEY TO
TZE€TTOANAdTE
FYOHAWY VYANYY L99TO000L
AVddS INVIDHANISIQ ¥FAOISIA TO
0599%8T06
INVLOHANISIA MDIN0 FTAIEL 1O
L¥9978T06
SHITddNS DNINVHTD TO
66S6E8T06
ONLTINLOVANNYN TYDIWIHD HIYLS DALYLS
HONWIASNI QLT T2Z0Z ¥¥W 10
ALTIYWNIZ
ANVAWOD HONVENSNI QUYANY.IS YANY.LS
INI¥d 10
9-8198
SWYITIIM NIMYTHS IMYEHS
ADTAYAS NOIIVIINYS ATHINOW TO
$0LOTIS
HOIA¥ES NOILYLINVS ATHINOW TO
£0LOTTIS
HOIAYES NOIIV.IINYS ATHINOW TO
£15L608
NOILAI¥OSId WHLI
# HDIOANI # ¥OANHA
MOM  00005%dY 1aI
£2:80:80 PHWIL

T202/1T/€0

FELYA



00° 0S¥
00° 0S¥
00°0E8Z°¢
00°02Z°¢€
00°02Z'€
00°0LS
00°0LS
00°0LS
00°981
00°98T
00°98T
00°¥%€2
00" ¥EE
00" VET
00'99% ‘T
00°99%°1T
00°99%'1T
00°98T
00°98T
00°98T
00°6ST

00°6ST
00°654T

1Z/11/€0

JOANIA

1z/1t/€0

JOONHA

TZ/TT/€0

AJOANHA

12/92/20

JOANHA

TZ/92/20

JOANHA

Tz/2t/c0

ACANHIA

TZ/21/20

JOANHEA

T2/T1/20

JOANEA

69009

89009

L9009

TT009

01009

T0009

00009

66665

12/92/20

TZ/TIT/20

T2/60/€0

12/52/20

T2/s2/20

12/1T/20

tZ/TT/20

12/80/20

09Z9TTOOTTTS

0L%90000000T

000200000012

000200000012

0002000000TC

000200000012

000Z000000TC

0002000000TC

NISYd dTdIdL SM NVATD TO

LAY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

ST :-HD¥d

00°05%
FIYLOL
00°0zZZ'¢E
FIVLOL
00" 0LS
TINLOL
00°98T
HIYLOL
00’ ¥vET
SIVLOL
00°99%'T
FIVIOL
00°98T
FAIYIOL
00°6ST
TYLOL
LWY MDHEHD

HIVA HD

# MDHEHD

dL¥d "ANI

TZ02/TT/€0 OL

1€02/21/20

YHGWAN INOODOY

WOd4a

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIvVd

LOTELSIA M9vd

0€ZET
DONI DILddS TIIINN HSAALINA
SHHEA TYHIT 1Z0Z N¥YL TO
vrLOTY
drTr JAISSTAL SSHAUL
12/6/€ aNOAEE TO
TZ60£0aNNATT
YAIAIANIZINYMS FITINL  €89T000L
12/s2/Z aNnddd 10
1252Z0aNNITy
ANOZZND HILYA Z839T000L
Tz/sz/z aNndE¥ 10
125ZZ0aNNddd
vENOoM ONOWAYY T89T000L
12/1T/2 aNQAAY  TO
1ZTTZ0aNNATY
LSIED NMYd 089TO00L
TZ/11/Z ANQdEd  TO
TZTTZ0aNNATT
HSTMNG NALSHIN 6L9T000L
12/8/T aANNgad 10
128020aNNITA
YIZANALS YWIIA 849T000L
NOTLAI¥DSHA WILI
# HOIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM*® 00005%dV 1qI
£T:80:80 :HNWIL

HIS5IT

1Z0Z/TT/€0 *HIYA



68°2¢C
68°¢C¢

68°C¢
68°2¢

€0's
€6°8
€6°8
68°2¢¢

v 02
vL°0¢

68761
68761

68°6T
68°6T

68°61T
68°6T

68761
68761

68-¢¢
68°¢Z

ZL"S
LT LT
68°¢¢

68°61
68°6T

85°6S¥’¢

6L°62C'T

6L°62C'T
85°6SV’T

PP 659 12/S0/€0
P¥ 699 TZ/S0/€0
¥¥ 659 1z/50/¢€0
¥v 699 12/50/€0
PP 659 1z/s50/¢€0
P¥°659 Te/s0/¢€0
7% 659 TZ/50/€0
¥¥ 659 12/50/€0
PF° 699 1Z/50/€0
Py 659 TZ2/50/€0
¥H 659 1Z/S0/€0

SIYLOL YOONdEA

85°65Y'T T2/21/20

STYLOL ¥OdNEA

£€2009

£2009

£2009

€2009

£€2009

€C009

£€2009

£2¢009

£2009

€2009

€2009

20009

1¢/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

T2/T0/€0

12/T0/€0

1z/10/€0

T2/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

1Z/10/€0

TZ/T0/€0

TZ2/60/20

¥09392000900T

7099600080TC

7099CT0060TT
¥095000000T2
¥0990000000T

¥099600080TC

$099€000900T

7099600080TC

¥0992000900T

¥0992000900T

$099€0009500T

702900000001
¥093000000TC

¥0992000900T

S629000000TC
§6T90000000T

YHIYM 3 YEMES ¥YILTHHS HIMON TO
T0ZSZETT-1CT0EO

YHALYM 3 YIMIS HESNOHHLVE TO
TOTSCECT-TECT0E0

YALYM 3 JYAMAS 4dD0 €0

YAIYM 3 JEMEAS D3 20

JAIYM 3 JAMES DO 10
TO0SZECT-TZTOEQ

YALYM 3 JEMIS YIS TO
TO6VZECT-TCTOED

YILYM NOISSHINOD/HATININES DD 10
TO8%¥CETT-TCTOLEO

¥ALYM T00d/XETAW0D HOATd NIYW TO
TOZ0ZEZT-TZTOL0

NOILVYDI¥MI/JEITEHS HLNOS 1O
T0TOCECT-TZTOEO

YALYM S¥¥d  TO
TO000ZECT-TZTO0ED

YIIYM ® YEMES FOTIYD SMHMvd 10
000STETT-TZTO0L0

YHMES ¥ JHLYM dLO D3 ZO
YEMES ¥ YHLUM JID Ddd  TO
€000L0ZT-TZTOCO

YILYM MYYd dFdWIL  T0
TOO09SSTTI-TEZ10E0

HISIT 40 FOVITIA
HOYILSOd ¥HLIATSMAN €0
HOVISOd YHELIATSMAN TO

16020

JILSYRLSOd S0

TI0TIA

L50dsi

IWNY WILI
/LAY #DIOANT

9T HDVd

LINY YDHHO

HLYQ MHO # MDHEHD

WON "0°4d
HILYd °“ANI

120Z2/11/€0 OL

1202/21/20

UHGWON LNNCDOY

WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

IDOTILSTA MI¥d ATSIT

NOILJTH¥OSHEA WHLI
# HDIOANI

# YOANIA

MOM®00005%dY +dr
L2:80:80 :*HWIL

1z0g/T1/€0 3INd



8L SV
8L°S%

8L°6¢€
8L°6¢E

8L 6L
8L°6¢E

8L 6€
8L 6¢€

8L 6€
BL 6E

68761
68°6T

68°¢2
68°¢2¢

68'€C
68°2¢

68°¢2
68°¢CT

6861
68°61

68°C¢
68722

68°2¢C
68°¢2¢

68761
68°6T

68722
68°¢T

68°¢¢C
68722

¥¥ 659

¥¥° 659

v 699

v¥ 659

¥ 659

¥¥-699

vV 659

v 659

¥ 659

¥v°- 659

¥Y¥ 659

7% 659

v 659

v 659

12/50/€0

T2/50/€0

1zZ/S0/€0

12/S0/€0

1Z/50/€0

TZ/S0/€0

TZ/S0/€0

12/50/€0

1Z/S0/€0

TZ/S0/€0

T2/S0/¢€0

TZ/50/€0

1Z/S0/€0

1Z/50/€0

TZ/50/¢€0

£2009

£€2009

£2009

£2009

£€2009

€Z009

€2009

£2009

£Z009

€2009

£2009

£2009

£€2009

£2009

TZz/T0/€0

1Z/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

12/T0/€0

12/T0/€0

12/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

1e2/10/€0

TZ/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

T2/T0/€0

TZ/T0/€0

12/T0/€0

1Z/T0/€0

v09922000900T

¥0992000900T

70990000000T

¥0990000000T

¥0999T00L0ET

¥0992000900T

v099¥100L0TC

¥0998100L0TT

¥0996T00L0CE

$09920009500T

¥0990T000TTS

¥0990T0O00TTS

$0992000200T

70992000900T

¥099600080T¢C

YHIYM 3 ¥EMES Ad¥d NNIATDAO0M 10

T06€LE

NOIIVDI¥NI Md¥d NNATOAOOM TO
TOLELESE-TZTOEO

YAIYM NIVINOOA ONINNIYA TO
TOLEST8C-TTTOE0

JALYM AFTIADVYX 0Z¥%% 10

SE-TEZTO0E0

TOSZHVLZ-TTTOED

YAIYM dOHS HLIWSMOVTId TO
T0S8TT

YHIYM MY¥d IDdId AZINNS 10
TO00LOOFPT-TZTOED

YALYM 3 JAMES NIEAVL TO
TOLOOT

YAIYM 3 JIAMIS 104Ad  TO
T0S00T

YAMAS B ¥ALIYM VHANIX/AHIZIEN TO

T0S00T

YHAIYM qd NJIAYL TTIO  TO
T05¢6¥

YIIYM 3 YEMES HONVNAINIYW g8 1O

TOSTEE

YALYM 3 JYAMES. dOHSOYd g9 10

JIILVM

HLYM NV

T0P1iEE

JAIYM LYOHS/MEIAYIAIE 10O
108GC€E

3 YEMHES JALTHHS HINOS TO
T095¢CE

YHEMES DJTd NOISSHONOD TO
10€52¢

GZ-TCTO0E0

€T-TCTI0EO

£€T-TCTI0E0

€T-TZTOEO

ZT-TZT0E0

ZT-TZT10¢E0

Z1-T2T0€0

ZT-TCTOEO

ZT-TZTOLO

Z2T-TZT0E0

LNV WHII
/LAY HDIOANI

LT 3DYd

LINY ADEHD

H3I¥d AHD

# MDHEHD

HL¥d "ANI

120Z2/TL/€0 OL

1z02/21/20

HGWNN LNNOJDY

WOdd

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIvd
IOTJLSIA MI¥Yd HISIT

NOIILdI¥OSHd WHLI

# HDIOANI

MOM* 0000S¥d¥
LZ:80:80
TZ02/1T/€0

# JOoaNdA

+dT
THWIL
THLYd



€€ LLE'STT
9€ " ¥8E

9€°¥8¢
9t %8¢
95°9LE

91" 98
91" 98

0¥ 062
0¥ 062
00°0€L’S
00°0€EL’S
00°0EL’S
26°086°T

99°62TC’'1
99'62C’T
Z8° 16
¢8°T6

TZ/€0/€0

TZ/€0/20

Tz/zo/zo

12/60/20

tz/sz/zo

12/62/10

0929TTO00TTIS

SEE9%000€TI0T

SEE9PO00ETOT

09Z90T000TTS

2099%000€T0T

2099%000€TOT

ONIINIL MOONIM SM TO

IWY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

8T -HO¥d

PSHDIOANI TIY¥ --- TIYIOL
TIYLOL MOANIA

9¢° ¥8¢ TZ/TT/€0 €L009
PTYIOL ¥OANIA

95°9LE TZ/TT/€0 Z2L009

95 9LE 1Z/T1/€0 ZL00S
HIYIOL ¥CANIA

00°0€L’S TZ/S0/€0 ¥Z009
YIOL JOANIA

99°62C‘T TZ/1T/€0 TL009

Z8°16 Tg/TT/€0 0L009

WAN
INY MDHEHD HIYA AHD  # MDHHD

HI¥d °“ANI

TzZ0Z/T1/€0 OL

HAIWAN INNODDOY

TZ0Z/2T/20 Woud

DNTLSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSId Ad¥d HISI'I

12€0€0
IMOHEIYH 13I908 MNOLYHHM
SINVd AALSAINS ¥ HOHIOVE TO
SEFTON
SI¥¥d ¥HALSAINS ¥ AOHMDOVE TO
TSETON
00 SHTIYS YOIOVEL HAIS LSHEM ISLSaM
YIVdHaY ¥ dSNI dWAd NOIIVOINII TO
80T-20-TZTIL
SIONITII SNOILNTIOS TIdM ¥IIVM TIMIALYM
TN TZ0E NYL NIWAY/SM¥¥d 10
S¥000000TT
ANa FONVIVE Tand 0202 DEd  TO
77000000TT
NOILJI¥DSHEA WALI
# HZOIOANI # JOANIA
MOM* 0000S%d¥Y ‘a1
£L2:80:80 HWIL

T20Z/TT/€0 :dIVA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: March 11, 2021
Re: Beekeeping License Agreement

In 2014, President Cook infroduced the concept of honeybee hives, the severe shortage in honeybees,
how other neighboring communities have incorporated honeybee hives into their parks and
encouraged the District to investigate ways it could help combat Colony Collapse Disorder. in October
2014, the Board of Park Commissioners approved a license agreement with Margaret Trocki DBA Bee
Wild Honey to operate beehives and harvest honey in Community Park. The honey harvested has been
sold at the Recreation Center and Senior Center to rave reviews. In 2019, hives were infroduced to River
Road Park, near the Community Garden Plots, and Ms. Trocki has been managing the hives and
harvesting honey there, too.

Recently however, Ms. Trocki informed us she will be retiring and moving out of state later this year. She
has recommended two members of the Cook DuPage Beekeepers Association, Peter Soltesz who serves
as President and Kim Kulton who serves as Director, to assume beekeeping and honey harvesting at our
sites. Mr. Soltesz and Ms. Kulton operate a business entitied Bee All About It, where Peter is the Head
Beekeeper and Chief Operating Officer, and Kim is the Chief Executive Officer. Marge infroduced me
to Peter and Kim in February, and we discussed current operations; contact information; possible
programming opportunities for seniors, early childhood, and everyone in between; and other factors to
assure a smooth transition. Bolingbrook Park District also manages a number of hives on their property,
have used Ms. Trocki previously, and have also recently fransitioned to Bee All About It.

The attached License Agreement contains the same terms and conditions as the previous agreement
with Bee Wild Honey and is presented for your consideration and approval.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve a license agreement with 2110 44th Road, Sheridan LLC
d/b/a Bee All About It for a portion of Community and River Road Parks.

000008



LICENSE AGREEMENT

This License Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
2021, by and between LISLE PARK DISTRICT, an llinois Park District and unit of local governmen’r
("licensor"), and 2110 44th Road, Sheridan LLC dba Bee All About It ("Licensee’). Llicensor and
Licensee are hereinafter sometimes referred to individually as a “Party” and together as the
“Parties.”

WHEREAS, Licensor owns certain real property commonly known as Community Park and
River Road Park, legally described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference (“Property"”}; and

WHEREAS, Licensee desires to utilize a portion of the Property consisting of approximately
twenty (20) feet by twenty (20) feet as depicted in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference (“'Licensed Premises") for the purpose of installing and maintaining up fo fen
{10) honeybee hives (collectively, "Licensed Activities”); and

WHEREAS, Licensor's Board of Park Commissioners find and hereby declare that it is in the
best interests of the Park District and its residents 1o grant Licensee a license to use the Licensed
Premises for the Llicensed Activilies, subject to the terms and conditions sef forth in this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter set forth, and for
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. In consideration of the covenants and agreements herein confained 1o be by the
Licensee kept, observed and performed, the Llicensor hereby grants and conveys, without
warranty of title and without grant of any possessory estate or interest or rights in the Licensed
Premises, unto the Licensee a non-exclusive right and license ('license"} to perform the Licensed
Activities on the Licensed Premises, subject to the terms, covenants and conditions contained in
this Agreement.

2. The term "Licensor" as used herein shall mean the Licensor, its successors in interest
and assigns. The term "Licensee” as used herein shall mean the Licensee and its contractors.

3. The term of this Agreement and the License granted hereunder shall be for a
period of three years from the date of this Agreement, unless sooner terminated by either Party
in accordance with paragraph 11 below (“Initial Term”). After the expiration of the Initial Term,
this Agreement shall automatically renew on the terms and conditions contained herein for
additional consecutive three-year terms upon the anniversary of the Initial Term ("Renewal
Term"), unless this Agreement is terminated by either Party in accordance with paragraph 11
below. The Initial Term and any Renewal Term shall collectively be referred to as the "Term.”

4, Licensee and/or its contractor shall coordinate its efforts and schedule with
Licensor's Director or his designee in order to schedule the installation of the hives on the
Licensed Premises on a date or dates mutually agreed upon by the Parties.

5. Prior to commencing work, Licensee or its confractor shall submit a Certificate of

Liability Insurance naming Licensor as an additional non-contributory named insured. The
amount of the policy shall be no less than $2 million. In the event Licensee employs any staff fo

000009



work on the Licensed Premises, Licensee shall provide proof of workers' compensation insurance
for such staff.

6. Licensee shall comply with all laws, ordinances and regulations, including but not
limited to those governing the keeping of honeybees and the processing and sale of honey,
and shall be solely responsible for obtaining any governmental or other regulatory licenses or
approvals associated with the keeping of honeybees and the production of and sale of honey.

7. Licensees' use of the Licensed Premises shall be subject to the following
additional terms and conditions:

{q) Licensee shall provide all equipment, maintenance and care for the hives and
honeybees.
(b) Licensor agrees to sell the honey produced on the Licenses Premises to the

general public at a pricing structure and container size agreed upon in writing by the
Licensor and Licensee.

(c) Licensee shall maintain a record of and identify lot numbers for all honey
produced for consumption on the Licensed Premises.

(d) Provided that honey is kept sufficiently stocked at the Property, or at such other
location identified by Licensor and agreed to by the Parties, Licensee may sell said
honey elsewhere, such as at farmers markets. Licensor shall receive ten percent (10%) of
said sales from Licensee within thirty (30) days of the sale. Sighage with information
regarding Licensor, the Property, and the Licensed Premises shall be displayed at any
such sales events. The Signage contemplated by this paragraph 7(d) shall be provided

by Licensor.

8. Licensor agrees to the following in connection with Lessee’s use of the Licensed
Premises:

(a) Licensor shall ban application of pesticides that are toxic to honeybees on the

Property and on the Licensed Premises.

(b) Licensor agrees to install an appropriate barrier limiting access to the Licensed
Premises.
(C) Licensor agrees to install appropriate signage near the enfrance to the Property

and/or the Licensed Premises alerting visitors to the presence of honeybee hives on the
Property and that those allergic to bee stings should take necessary precautions and
enter at their own risk.

(d) Licensor agrees to sell the honey produced on the Licensed Premises to the
general public at a cost of no greater than 140% nor less than 105% of general market
price per 8 oz jar or 16 oz jar and to sell or otherwise use the honey in such other areas of
Licensor's property or facilities and in such other manners as is mutually agreed upon by
the Parties.

9. Licensee agrees to protect, indemnify, defend and forever hold harmless Licensor
and its officers, officials, employees, agents, licensees, successors and assigns against and from,
and to assume dall liability and expense, including court costs and attorneys' fees, for death or

2

00004190



injury to any person or persons and all loss, damage or destruction to any property caused by,
attributable to or resulting from Licensee's use, maintenance or repair of the Licensed Premises,
including the failure of Licensee to comply with the provisions of this License.

10. Licensee shall not assign this License Agreement, in whole or in part, or any rights
herein granted, without the wiritten consent of the Licensor, and it is agreed that any transfer of
assignment or attempted transfer or assignment of this Agreement or any of the rights herein
granted without such consent in writing, shall be absolutely void and, at the option of the
Licensor, shall terminate this License Agreement.

11, Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, either Party
may terminate this agreement upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other Party.

12. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
lllinois.

13. Any Notice required to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed to
have been given when written and mailed via United States certified mail, return receipt
requested, addressed:

If to the Licensor: Lisle Park District
Attn: Director of Parks and Recreation
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

If to the Licensee: Bee All About It
Kim Kulton
448 S, Villa Avenue
Villa Park, IL 60181

Any Party hereto may change the place and/or person listed above by notice given ten {10)
days prior to the effective date of such change.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this License Agreement fo be
executed by their proper officers, thereunto duly authorized and their respective seals as of the
date aforesaid.

LICENSOR LICENSEE
Lisle Park District Kim Kulton D/B/A Bee All About it
By:
President, Kim Kulton
Board of Park Commissioners
Attest:
Attest:
Secretary, Title:
Board of Park Commissioners
3

000041



EXHIBIT A - LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

Community Park Legal Description

Part of Section 10, Township 38 North, Range 10 East of the Third Principal Meridian, described as
follows: Beginning at the division corner of the west line of the Southwest Quarter of said Section
10; thence north 0° 46’ 30" west on the section line for a distance of 520.0 feet; thence north 8%9°
13' 30" east for a distance of 270.0 feet; thence south 73° 28' 49" east for a distance of 422.0 feet;
thence N. 89° 13' 30" east for a distance of 770.0 feet; thence north 37° 45' east for a distance of
405.0 feet; thence north 0° 46' 30" west for a distance of 200.0 feet; thence north 89° 13' 30" east
for a distance of 892.55 feet; thence north 0° 46’ 30" west for a distance of 940.0 feet. Thence
south 89° 13' 30" west for a distance of 1086.3 feet; then northwesterly along a curve to the left
having a radius of 819.02 feet for a distance of 614,67 feet to a point on the southerly right-of-
way line of the Burlington-Northern Railroad; thence north 78° 23" 54" feet east along said
southerly right-of-way line for a distance of 1411.57 feet; thence south 0° 41' 06" east for a
distance of 76.38 feet; thence north 78° 23' 54" east for a distance of 623.0 feet to a point in the
center line of the East Branch of the DuPage River (said point also being on the west line of L.J.
Riedy's Assessment Plat); thence south 14° 17' east recorded (south 14° 38' 06" east measured) on
the west line of L.J. Riedy's Assessment Plat for a distance of 267.30 feet to the northwest corner
of Arthur T. Mclntosh and Company's Lisle Countryside Unit #4; thence along the westerly lines of
Arthur T. Mcintosh and Company's Lisle Countryside Unit #4 south 6° 50' east recorded (south 7°
11' 06" east measured) for a distance of 597.80 feet; thence sough 13° 16' east recorded (south
13° 37' 06" east measured) for a distance of 677.5 feet; thence south 8° 16' west recorded
(sough 7° 54' 54" west measured) for a distance of 291.7 feet; thence south 22° 25' west recorded
{south 22° 03' 54" west measured) for a distance of 142.5 feet; thence south 7° 24' west recorded
(south 7° 02' 54" west measured) for a distance of 522.8 feet to the northwest corner of Riley
Riedy's Lisle Villa Wooded Acres Subdivision; thence south 1° 1' 39" west on the west line of said
subdivision for a distance of 391.25 feet; thence south 84° 12" west for a distance of 658.67 feet;
thence north 68° 48' west for a distance of 432.0 feet; thence northerly along a curve to the left
having a radius of 524.82 feet for a distance 0f228.03 feet to a point of reverse curve; thence
northerly along a curve to the right having a radius of 1177.58 feet for a distance of 270.67 feet;
thence north 80° 11' 50" west for a distance of 286.01 feet; thence south 89° 13'30" east for a
distance of 245.0 feet; thence south 89° 13' 30" west for a distance of 218.0 feet to the place of
beginning.

River Road Park Legal Description

LOTS 6, 7 AND 8 IN BLOCK 1 OF ARTHUR T. MCINTOSH AND COMPANY'S LISLE FARMS, BEING A
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 2 THROUGH 12 (EXCEPT PARTS OF LOTS 10 AND 11) OF ASSESSMENT PLAT OF
PART OF SECTIONS 10, 11, 14 AND 15, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1924 AS
DOCUMENT 184704, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

4

0006042



EXHIBIT B - DEPICTION OF THE LICENSED PREMISES

L
."!‘ .Il

5 avont o

mlleeEa

.lkﬁ

r
\

0000413



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: March 11, 2021

Re: Information Technology Maintenance Services

The District currently outsources information technology management services to All Covered at a cost
of $3,531 for routine monthly services. You will recall in June 2018 staff recommended the District
fransition from React Computer Services, the company with whom the District had been for over 20
years, to All Covered, a larger company that offered a proposal that was much less costly than what
the District was paying with React. At that time, staff was confident that a larger company like All
Covered with more resources at their disposal would provide greater levels of service. Considering their
proposal was accompanied by a more competitive monthly fee than React, it was a pretty
straightforward decision.

Almost three years into our relationship with All Covered, staff has come to the conclusion that they
simply are not meeting our needs. Part of our initial appeal was the ability of them to quickly resolve
most problems remotely without the need to dispatch technicians for an on-site visit. While this in
indeed mostly frue, this approach has also led to quite a bit of internal frustration for park district staff.
Too often, it appears communication between their technicians is inconsistent and has resulfed in
delays in getting issues resolved, inconsistent remedies, and unfortunately the need for ongoing
prodding from District staff. This has been communicated regularly with All Covered over the past
several months and while they have committed to making adjustments to better serve our needs,
together we have determined that the level of attention and intimate knowledge of our systems that
the Lisle Park District expects is not something All Covered is equipped to provide without the District
incurring a much higher cost.

Superintendent Silver has been in contact with React Computer Services, the District’s previous IT
services provider, to revisit our sites, evaluate our current inventory of information technology
equipment, and provide a proposal to re-engage with them. Their proposed monthly fee of $2,950 is
lower than it was when we left them almost three years ago and considering what we are spending
with All Covered for routine monthly services of $3,531, will result in annual savings of close to $7,000. To
be clear, we did not have any serious concerns with React previously and our decision in 2018 was
based on a lower price from All Covered and the thought that a larger company with more resources
would result in increased levels of service to us. That has not been the case and admittedly the grass is
not always greener and bigger is not always better.

Superintendent Silver has had conversations with other local service providers but has been left with a
level of uncertainty that makes him think we would be getting info another All Covered situation. Our
confidence with React is high and that is based on our previous experience with them and their level of
persondlized attention they are able to provide, their on-site support, and their proven track record of
effectiveness in quickly and accurately resolving our IT issues.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve a monthly maintenance agreement for information
technology management services with React Computer Services in the amount of $2,950 per month.

050014



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PMEDISCT WWW.LlSLEPARKDISTRIC_T.OEG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation,

Mary Liz Jayne, Recreation Facilities Manager
Date: March 18, 2021

Re: Sea Lion Aquatic Park — 2021 Season Update

Staff are finalizing plans for the 2021 Sea Llion Aquatic Park season. As of the March 18 Park Board
meeting, there are 79 days until opening day. Staff will continue to utilize the preseason to further recruit
and ftrain staff, prepare the facility and bodies of water, collaborate on best practices for safety, and
formalize aquatics program delivery methods. While the modified operational plan differs from previous
years, we are beyond excited to open the facility for the community. As the season nears, staff remain
focused on providing a safe and enjoyable aquatics experience for guests and staff, while
complying with all safety guidelines and mandates. Please read below for specifics related to safety/risk
management, operations, admissions, staffing, and programming & rentals.

Safety/Risk Management:

Social Distancing:

Guests are expected to maintain at least six feet of social distance from others while at the facility. This
includes while entering/exiting the facility, within the locker rooms, on the pool deck and in the water.
Deck chairs will be arranged in predetermined groupings, which will be spaced at least 6 feet apart.
Locker rooms will be reconfigured to maintain social distancing. When waiting in line to enter the facility,
guests will follow the markings on the ground fo maintain proper social distance.

Face Coverings:

Patrons are required to wear a face covering as they enter/exit the facility, while within the locker
room/restrooms, in the sand area, and whenever unable to maintain social distance of at least six feet
from others. Patrons are not expected to wear a mask when they are in the water or when they are
within their designated socially distanced group area on the pool deck.

Sanitation:

Deck chairs, locker rooms, and high touch surfaces will be sanitized and disinfected between all open
swim times. Hand sanitizer will be present around the facility and guests are encouraged to sanitize
and/or wash their hands when they enter the facility.

Operations:

Sea Lion Aquatic Park will be open June 5 - August 15 for the 2021 season. This results in 72 days of
operation, which is reduced from the 98 scheduled operating days from the 2020 season. The bodies of
water and amenities planned to be open for the 2021 season will be the Main Pool, including the lap
lanes, vortex, and zero-depth area, and the Tot Pool. The splash playground and sand area will also be
open and available as part of the main pool reservations. Due to the amount of common touch points;
the challenge to maintain proper distancing while in line; and the desire to save on water, chemical,
and staffing costs, the water slides and deep hopper will not be operational and will be completely
fenced off to the public.

Capacity:

IDPH guidelines for swimming recommend operating at a 50% capacity. Phase 4 guidelines also limit
group sizes to 50 people, spaced 30 feet apart. Due 1o this, the Main Pool capacity will be 100 swimmers;
50 in the lap lanes and 50 in the zero-depth area to allow for these groups to remain 30 feet apart.

00600415



Open Swim:
Offered in daily two-hour time blocks, with 50 guests per session for the two main pool sections {total of
100) and 20 total people for the tot pool. Advanced reservations are required for each visit.

Monday-Fridays: 6:00-6:45am Adult Lap Swim
11:00-1:00pm Open Swim Slot 1
1:30-3:30pm Open Swim Slot 2
4:00-6:00pm Open Swim Slot 3

Saturdays: 11:00-1:00pm Open Swim Sloft 1
1:30-3:30pm Open Swim Slot 2
4:00-6:00pm Open Swim Slot 3

Sundays: 9:30-10:45am Senior Swim*
11:00-1:00pm Open Swim Slof 1
1:30-3:30pm Open Swim Slot 2
4:00-6:00pm Open Swim Slot 3

Additional Tot Swim:

Monday-Thursday 9:00-10:30am Open Swim Slot 1
(June 14 - August 5)

Admissions:

All admissions will be paid per visit or with a punch card. Reservations will be made online and paid for in
advance. Passes sold for the 2020 season were converted into a punch card for the appropriate number
of visits based on the amount paid (if the customer requested to roll over their credit).

Punch Cards - On Sale for Residents May 3 and for non-residents on May 17

Open Swim and Tot Swim Punch Cards: Lap Swim Punch Cards
Resident $60/10 Punches Resident $30/10 Punches
Non-resident $100/10 Punches Non-resident  $50/10 Punches

*One punch is valid for one person per visit. Punch cards can be shared among a family and can be used
to book a reservation for a guest. With a punch card, you can reserve your spot in a time slot online and
your card will be “punched” when you arrive.

Admission Fees

Open Swim: Tot Swim:

Resident $7 Resident $7 (includes 1 adult & 1 tot, $3 per additional tot)
Non-resident $11 Non-resident  $11 (includes 1 adult & 1 tof, $4 per additional tot)
Lap Swim: Senior Swim (Sundays at 9:30am):

Resident $4 Resident $4

Non-resident $6 Non-resident  $6

Staffing:

Staff levels at Sea Lion Aquatic Park have been adjusted based on the limited features and decreased
hours of operation. Aquatics and maintenance staff will work in unison to serve guests and maintain o
clean, safe facility. Recruitment efforts continue for the positions of lifeguard, swim lesson instructor,
admissions clerk, and various maintenance positions. With the school district not fully operating in person
and the pandemic-related restrictions, staff have not been able to connect in person with students for
recruitment purposes. To combat this, recruitment efforts have included hosting virtual job fairs, utilizing
returning staff testimonials, enhanced social media pushes and other creative means of attracting
applicants. The main group of seasonal pool managers have already begun actively meeting to
prepare for the upcoming season and there is a steady flow of applicants for the open positions.

Programming & Rentals:

Typical summer aquatics programs will still take place, albeit in a slightly altered manner. These include
swim lessons classes for small groups, as well as private and semi-private options. Swim team will be
offered in a recreational, club-based format with no external meets, Aquatic fitness classes such as
Aguacise and Aqua Zumba will also be offered. Birthday parties, private facility rentals, splash
playground rentals and tot pool rentals will all be available as well, Staff also plan to accommodate
internal summer camp groups, as well as small groups from SEASPAR as possible.

000016



g
HHE
PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commiissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: March 11, 2021
Re: Abbeywood Park Property Reconciliation

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964,3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Superintendent Cerutti and | have been working with Green Trails Improvement Association (GTIA)
board members Mr. Les Lavin and Mr. Peter Bakas to reconcile some inconsistencies in various DuPage
County ownership records regarding park district and GTIA properties. In summary, DuPage County's
on-line mapping system identified certain parcels as being owned by the Lisle Park District when other
DuPage County records show ownership by GTIA. Mr. Lavin has spent considerable time and energy
identifying these specific parcels and gathering plats and deeds to verify exactly where the
appropriate property lines exist. Through Mr. Lavin's work reviewing recorded documents’ legal
descriptions and speaking with DuPage County, he was able fo resolve all but one of these

discrepancies.

Records show the boundaries of Abbeywood Park extending through the highlighted sections on the

below map:

AreGIS Wab Mas
Frn Sl aping Apsi s C10PADs SV r BN

‘{//l |

i
1
!

———
i
7’ v
fn
\': ~
4 )
\\f
.\/

&l

E

| }

GRS S
| i

1

PhiA(530)407-5000

DuPags County
Information Tachnalogy
423 N County Farm R, EuPags Maps Poral:

This map i %or 3asaeEmENE PUrO LS 0NV, [

fuPage County Wab Sia .
Copyright DuP o 2018 |

Wheaton, IL 60187
—

000017



It had been the Lisle Park District's and GTIA's assumption that the park's boundaries did not extend
across Twin Oaks Lane or fravel south along Lexington Road - the highlighted sections with hash marks.
GTIA has been maintaining the turf and asphalt paths in these riblbon parcels and it is their intention to
continue doing so. However, in the interest of cleaning up these record documents, it is recommended
that the Lisle Park District convey these small sections of property to GTIA,

Similar to when the park district and Oak Creek Capital Partners negotiated a land swap for the
eventual development of Leask Lane Park, the District must follow a somewhat lengthy process to
convey park property that measures less than three acres. This process is highlighted below:

1. Obtain an assessment plat with separate legal descriptions for what the park district will retain
and what if will convey to GTIA.

2. Adopt a resolution determining a portion of park property is no longer necessary or useful for
park purposes and authorizing staff and legal counsel to file the appropriate papers with the
DuPage County Circuit Court.

3. Publish a nofice in the paper 10 days in advance of the Court's hearing.

4. Receive a favorable ruling from the circuit court judge.

5. Execute a quit claim deed transferring the property to GTIA.

Once staff receives the assessment plat from our surveyor, | will work with legal counsel to draft the

resolution for your consideration, which will then be followed by filing our request with the circuit court.
For now, | am planning on presenting a resolution for your consideration in April.

000018



PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: March 9th, 2021

Re: Monthly Report

Golf Course and Wheatstack

Equipment repairs continue on the course well pump. It is nearly complete, and when so, the
contractor will set up a date for installation. Staff has been assisting Golf Course staff and Todd
Shamberg at Wheatstack with cleaning up of unused materials and supplies that has
accumulated over the years. Facilifies staff has been prepping much of the restaurant
equipment to ensure it is in operating condition before Mr. Shamberg takes over and begins his
operations.

Capital Replacement Schedules
I am updating the capital replacement schedules for vehicles and equipment, tennis and
basketball courts, paving, facility infrastructure, and playground equipment replacements.

2021 Tennis Court Maintenance and Pathway Maintenance
Planning on bidding out this work for 2021 and having a recommendation for approval in either
April or May,

Carriage Hill Concrete and Asphalt Replacements

Have spoken with the contractors and have all the necessary paperwork in hand as needed.
Coordination of projects still in progress as it is too early and weather dependent o schedule
any start dates.

Rott Creek Bank Stabilization Project

All the necessary preliminary plans have been submitted to the Village of Lisle for final review.
Once review is complete, and any changes considered, we will be able to submit for a
construction permit and bid the project out.

Arborview Park Project
Signature Design Group has started working on the initial components of this project. The site
was surveyed on March 8th, | will keep you updated as the project progresses.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Facilities staff continues to ready the park for the season opening. Currently things are moving
along well, with hopes of filling of the pools and filtration systems functioning no later than late
April.

000013

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: March 11, 2021
Re: February Parks Update

Ongoing Operations

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly.
Attended wellness Zoom meeting.

Removed snow and salted all Districts properties as needed.
Prepped and painted garden stakes for this upcoming season
Replaced flags at VFW Memorial.

Sled hill inspections completed as needed.

Trash pickup weekly or as needed at all sites.

Picked up unused file cabinets and misc. furniture from Dana Victor and delivered to Rec.
Building.

Accepted the resignation of Athletic Field Specialist Bob Romano
Park inspections completed bi weekly.

Start the hiring process for Athletic Field Specialist

Attended court hearing for ordinance violation.

Encroachments & Vandalism

2/5 - Repeat golfing offender.
Action taken: police notified and 2n¢ ordinance citation was issued

0000<0



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 3/8/21
Re: March Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e The DuPage Sheriff's Work Alternative Program (SWAP) was scheduled for two weeks, once at the
end of March and one week in May. We are grateful for their continued availability because they
provide free labor to perform labor intense projects such as mulching, weeding, efc.

» The temporary fence that will restrict access to pool features that will not be operational for the 2021
season is scheduled to be installed on May 3rd.

e Figured out the venting issue in the chlorine room and acid room.

» Worked on the drop slide motor to get it furning.

e Al pump motors were bumped.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
» The buildings were treated for pests by our exterminator.

River Bend/Wheatstack

¢ The building was re-keyed.

e Tumned on dll freezers and coolers, turned on gas to kitchen appliances, and performed
maintenance on all equipment to ensure it works properly.

e Replace ceiling tiles in the server station.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
e Hung pictures in the Senior Center.
Repaired light fixture outside door #10.
Replaced lights in the hallway and in the Senior Center.
Repaired a credenza in accountant’s office.
Set up MP 1 and 2 for a Senior event.
Moved and installed cubbies/lockers in the teen area for the EDGE program.
Did various setups and takedowns for activifies.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

¢ Installed new miniblinds.

e Replace bulbs in hallway by room C.

e Trouble shot the upright bike in the fitness center.

Safety/Risk Management

e Replace multiple emergency light batteries at Wheatstack.

¢ Facilities Department personnel Garrett Peterson and Adrian Mendez received their Certified Pool
Operators (CPQO]) certifications.

000024



Other

e Installed new floor and baseboards in the men's bathroom at Parks Department and re-installed
toilets and parfitions.

Helped Parks Deparfment clear snow at 1825 and 1925 multiple days.

e Replace multiple bulls and light fixtures and ballasts in the garage area of the Parks Department.
s Converted the light fixtures in the tool room to LED at Parks Department.

000022



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Dafte: March 18, 2021

Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superiniendent Pratscher

o Monthly Registration Comparison
February
2021 2020 Difference | |% of Month Reg.

Adult 3 11 -8 0.50%
Cultural Arts 13 13 0 2.18%
Early Childhood 77 48 29 12.90%
Fithess Memberships 12 20 -8 2.01%
Fitness Classes 114 36 78 19.10%
Remote Enrichment Center 38 0 38 6.37%
Senior Programs/Trips 208 445 -237 34.84%
Special Events 26 33 -7 4,36%
Teens 1 3 -2 0.17%
Youth 105 22 83 17.59%
Transaction Total 597 631 -34

Revenue Tolal $24,360 $9,282 || $15,078.00

e Program registration decreased by 5% from February 2020. While the fiming of registrations
contributed to the totals for each category, the two largest examples of success for the month
continue to be the registration numbers for fithess classes and youth programming.

¢ Program revenue increased by 162% (+$15,078) from February of 2020. This is in part due fo the timing
of certain annual program registrations such as preschool and fitness classes. However, the newly
created youth basketball skills classes and the Senior Cabaret event also contributed significantly to
the financial performance this month.

e Asspringis in bloom and we prepare for the summer season, staff are excited fo announce plans to
resume certain programs and services such as in-person registration desk hours, blacksmith classes
and outdoor museum activities (in conjunction with the Lisle Heritage Society). Updates will continue
fo be shared in upcoming monthly reports, listed on our website, and communicated through social
media posts and e-newsletters.

000023



Recredation and Fitness Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fitness

There are currently 210 members (-21% from February 2020).

1 new member joined CPF, taking advantage of the "self-love" promotion of a $14 enroliment fee.
Group exercise classes are continuing to be offered both virtually and in person with the iransition to
Phase 4 of Restore lllinois. Most participants have elected to participate virtually, either because of

the pandemic or due to the convenience of participating from the comfort of their home.

Staff are considering offering outdoor group exercise classes beginning in April, weather permitting.
Two months into 2021, CPF operations and programming has an overall profit of $2,099 (See Table 7).
Staff continue to adapt services and strategies to improve the financial performance of CPF,

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships February 2021 February 2020 Change
Total Members 210 275 (57)
Members on Continuous
Memberships < 164 (40)
Renewals 5 12 {7)
Expired 3 13 (10)
Suspensions* 0 - -
Cancellations 0 0 -

* Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, members were given the option o suspend their membership and be reinstated when
they feel safe to return to the facility.

Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types February 2021 February 2020 Change
Individual 5 4 1
Family 3 5 (2)
Senior 3 11 (8)
Student 0 0 -
Punch Cards Sold 3 10 {7)
Daily Admissions 6 4 2
TOTAL 20 34 (14)
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types February 2021 February 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $1.813.26 $2,356.19 ($542.93)
Family $2,784.00 $3,639.00 {$855.00)
Senior $1,773.50 $3.840.24 ($2.066.74)
Student $313.00 $88.00 $225.00
Daily Admission $72.00 $84.00 {$12.00)
Punch Cards $180.00 $732.00 {$552.00)
TOTAL $6,935.76 $10,739.43 ($3,803.467)

0000<




Table 4;

Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison

Personal/Partner/Group February 2021 February 2020 Change

Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $632.00 $2,254.00 ($1,622.00)
Expenses $275.30 $999.80 {$724.50)

Program Profit (loss) ! $356.70 $1,254.20 (5897.50)

Table 5: Group Exercise Classes - Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X Class Registration February 2021 February 2020 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date

Revenue $12,224.15 $17,797.00 ($5.572.85)
Expenses $4,849.73 $5.291.64 ($441.91) |

Program Profit (loss) $7,374.42 $12,505.36 ($5,130.94)

Table é: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Comparison
February 2021 February 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $6,935.76 $10,739.43 ($3,803.67)
Total Expenses $12,567.86 $17,377.08 ($4.809.22)
Profit (loss) ($5,632.10) ($6,637.65) $1,005.55
Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison
February 2021 February 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $19.791.91 $30,790.43 {$10,998.52)
Total Expenses $17.692.89 $22,668.72 {$4,975.83)
Profit (loss) $2,099.02 $8,121.71 ($6.022.69)

Sea lion Aquatic Park

Communicated 2021 season updates to patrons in conjunction with Marketing Specialists Sleezer &
Kosartes through social media, e-newsletters and website updates.

Recruitment action plan for summer 2021 is in progress, with a good amount of former SLAP
employees planning to return for the season.

A virtual aquatics job fair will be held on March 23, with additional dates in April and May as needed.
Continved collaboration with Manager Mendez in regards to preseason maintenance and planned
safety initiatives during the season.

Monthly marketing and facilities meetings are being held leading up 1o the summer to prepare and
work together 1o ensure a safe 2021 SLAP season.

For more information, please refer to the submitted memo regarding the 2021 SLAP season.

Lisle Teens with Character

There are currently 44 teens registered for the group (-45% than 2020)
Upcoming service projects include: Egg stuffing and the annual Road Rally event.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

Conducted Wednesday Zoom bingo, with an average group size of 15. Pizza donated from Passero's
for the raffle winner each week.

Continued partnership with Lisle resident and owner of Shiny Squirret Creations, Beth Lesniak, and the
Lisle/Naperville TRIAD to host a monthly zoom craft club. Parficipation doubled from the January
meeting, with a total of 42 attendees in February.

000025



Worked with the Lisle/Naperville TRIAD to promote and support the Yaccination Buddy program that
assists seniors in finding vaccination appointments.

50 seniors attended our Valentine's Day drive-thru event where the marketing team from Fountain
Square in Lombard and | handed out valentine goody bags.

We welcomed back some of our seniors at our first in-person event on February 26, which was a
social with entertainment and a meal to go. We had 2 groups of 20 people in attendance.
Feedback was very positive regarding our precautions and about how wonderful it was to get out
and get together with friends!

Renewed communication with potential sponsors for senior programming.

Developing re-opening plan for the Senior Center (striving for resuming in early June).

AARP Tax appointments began in February. All available appointments have been filled.

Continued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails, and social media.

Assisted Program Manager Jayne with virtual fitness classes and other zoom links as needed.

The last day of the Remote Enrichment Center will be on April 7, as Lisle 202 students return to school
full time on April 8.

Continued our partnership with the Lisle Library to bring books for students to use in the REC program.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

Gentle Learning Preschool is now enrolling for the 2021-2022 school year.

After two in person registration events, there are 57 students enrolled for the Fall. With ongoing
registration taking place, the total number of students is likely to continue to increase.

Gentle Learning Summer Camp will begin in June, with 8 weeks of camp throughout the summer.
Camp will run half days from 2am-12pm and will be full of outdoor acfivities, sports, games, arts and
crafts, exploring, socializihg and water play. Weekly themes include old favorites like Dinosaurs,
Caostles and Mermaids and Pirates, as well as new themes such as science, snacks and stories, and
S-T-R-E-T-C-H, wiggle and movel

The EDGE program continues to successfully take place at the Recreation Center each school day
from 1:15-6pm. Students' schedules will shift again when full in-person school resumes on April 8.
Two early childhood soccer and basketball classes are currently taking place on Thursdays.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to work as preschool dide in Mrs, Staib's 3 year old class (M,W,F).
Assisted in the Remote Enrichment Center on Tuesdays & Thursdays each week,
The next session of Dungeons & Dragons started on March 7 with 7 participants.
Sold 60 of our 100 Garden Plots for the season.

Concluded Warhol Art Appreciation Class

Theatre Club ends on March 15

Selected Summer Theatre Production, Freak Friday the Musical,

Booked bands, stage, sound & lights for Summer Entertainment Series.

Booked a Community Blood Drive with Versiti Blood Center of lllinois for April 16

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Conducted second session of basketball skills program (59 total kids)

Currently running karate club, archery and volleyball skill classes

Registration is taking place now for Spring Break Quest at the end of March.

Planning is underway for both Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp

Hosted virtual family trivia night on February 20, with 10 total teams. Next trivia night is March 20.
Planning continues for the annual Daddy Daughter Date Night and Mother Son event. Both events
will take place in the summer in an outdoor venue fo accommodate larger group sizes and social
distancing guidelines.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
» The quarterly meeting between the District and the Lisle Heritage Society ook place on March 3.
o A small group of museum volunteers continue weekly activities in the blacksmith shop.

Blacksmith classes are planned to resume in April.

000026



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PAREDISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Date: March 18, 2021
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Digital Program Guide: Winter-Spring 2021
Statistics December 2020 January 2021 February 2021
Pageviews 2,511 10,293 12,565
Users 393 455 512
Average Session Duration 4 min, 28 sec 4 min, 32 sec 4 min, 35 sec
Average Pages/Session 17.26 pages 15.48 pages 16.91 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide to promote in-person, drive-thru, and virtual senior programs. As
programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide. Staff also printed 100 copies for
patron pick-up in the Senior Center vestibule. Staff also produced & deployed an eNewsletter on
February 8 to approx. 600 park district subscribers to promote the guide’s release, Social media
content was generated to communicate digital access to new guide.

Digital 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide: February-March 2021
Statistics February 2021
Pageviews 1,275
Users 57
Average Session Duration 9 min, 57 sec
Average Pages/Session | 17.96 pages

Annual LPD Resident Newsletter
¢ Finalized newsletter & sent to printer on February 5 for production & delivery to residents.

New Park District Website (in production)

¢ Continved development of responsive layout creating home page, sitemap, and template for
event pages. Discussed first draft of website amongst marketing team to gather feedback on
user experience and design.

Special Events
e Produced & deployed (3) eNewsletters
o Email sent on February 9 to approximately 200 past Road Rally participants for all
participating districts to promote registration for 2021 event.
o Email sent on February 10 to approximately 1,050 Lisle Park District subscribers to promote
Virtual Family Trivia Nights in February & March.
o Email sent on February 23 to approximately 500 Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce
subscribers to promote Film Festival entry & sponsorship

000027



e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote registration for Virtual Family Trivia
Night and entry & sponsorship of Film Festival,

Senior Center

e Created poster for Walking Club and logo artwork for Y zip pullover shirts.

e Created table tent to recognize sponsors at 50+ Broadway Cabaret events.

e Desighed signage to designate parking spaces for AARP Drop-Off Tax Preparation Program.

e Generated social media content to promote 50+ Broadway Cabaret Social, Tax Program, and
Lisle Heritage Society's virtual event series.

Gentle Learning Preschool

e Captured photos & video at preschool of students & staff interacting o showcase preschool
program, facility, and safety procedures.

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote registration for 2021-2022 school
year for current preschool families.

Community Park Fitness
e Created poster for March Mania fitness challenge.
e Created leaderboard for March Mania fitness challenge to frack progress of participants.
e Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters.
o Email sent on February 8 to 1,400 park district & fithess center subscribers and CPF members
to promote February self-love campaign & $14 enroliment special.
o Email sent on February 26 to approximately 730 fitness center subscribers & CPF members to
promote March Mania fitness challenge.
Captured photos at fitness center of members working out while following safety procedures.
s Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote February self-love campaign &
enrollment special every day from February 7-21.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Updated welbsite with information for 2021 season.

e Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on February 4 to approximately 2,150 park district
subscribers and past aquatic park members to communicate plans for 2021 season.

e Created poster & flyer for February & March job fairs.

e Created landing page & QR code for job fair registration on mobile devices in schools.
Created event pages for registration for both February & March job fairs to collect participants’
information & communicate steps to access virtual events.

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to communicate plans for 2021 season and
promote job fairs.

River Bend Golif Club

e Numbered, printed, cut & sorted gift certificates for golf course.
Printed & cut business cards for Deb Culbertson.

Printed & cut rate cards for 2021 season.

Updated website with info for Senior, Ladies, & Youth Leagues.
Created flyers & registration forms for Senior & Ladies House Leagues.

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
¢ Updated website to communicate opening of restaurant in April.
e Generated social media content for post to communicate plans to reopen in April.

0000<8



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
17 TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI?CT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRI(_IT.STF}
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: March 18, 2021
Re: February 2021 Golf Department Report

General Update

Held a season kick off meeting with staff,

e Senior and ladies league payments are arriving.

¢ Purchased a Keurig coffee maker to sell coffee in the Pro Shop.
¢ Met with Jason from Golf Now fo load our spring rates.

s Riding carts from Nadler have been serviced and returned.

o Updated tee sheet for the season and blocked out league usage fimes.

000029



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, iL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoftt Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: March 11, 2021

Re: Monthly Report

Completed the Workers Compensation audit with PDRMA for the year ended 2020.
The auditors worked remotely from February 1¢t thru the Sth and completed the field work.
Weekly zoom meeting with All Covered to discuss IT.

Preparing the Golf Course for the 2021 season

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

AR Tl S

00800390



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
March 10, 2021

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Updafe

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the March 3 Board Meeting:

e The recent fundraiser with Double Good popcorn was successful and
raised $1,488.50 for the foundation. Thanks to all who supported this
fundraiser!

e LPFPF will participate in Giving DuPage Days from April 26-30th. This is an
online giving event organized through Giving DuPage where we can
target both new and existing donors.

e The Board will meet next on April 7th-

000031



SEASPAR SPECIAL PARKS AND RECREATION

SEASPAR

For the

MARCH 2021 NEWSLETTER

e

VISION CORE VALUES

- SEASPAR provides dynamic
recreation programs and
quality services for its
residents with disabilities

Discover Abilities Fun « Excellence
Achieve Potential Service * Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

SEASPAR.org




For the Record
MARCH 2021

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

Welcome to March's issue of the For the Record newsletter! Let me start off by
thanking you for taking the time to read this monthly publication. Loyal reacers
will note that not all montns feature a message from yours truly (you're welcome).
This is mostly done to build anticipation, and save on digital paper. However,
this month is an exemption. | just couldn't pass on the opportunity to share my
thoughts about our extremely successful end-of-year fundraising efforts.

While finalizing the tallies for the Annual Appeal, we couln't help but to be amazed
by the generosity of so many people. Our Annual Appeal, combined with the
Giving Tuesday fundraiser, raised over $30,000 in donations! That's three times
greater than our goall One hundred twenty-six individual donations, ranging from
$2 up to $5,000, were received during SEASPAR's end-of-year fundraising. The
majority of donations were for $50 or less, which serves as a reminder to us
all about the impact of any contribution, regardless of the amount. Since the
majority of our 2020 fundraising was delivered virtually, the cost to host events
dropped significantly, The cost savings allowed us to direct more proceeds
towards SEASPAR's services, such as our fee assistance program and virtual
programming—two areas that have been essential during these trying times. Our goal is to work hard to provide
our services to those in need, and thanks to great generosity, families in financial need were given options, and
our services reached new heights.

While 2020 fundraising ended on a good note, I'm already looking forward to introducing exciting new
opportunities for our community to make a positive impact. Coming soon will be the year's first DoubleGood
popcorn fundraiser. DoubleGood popcorn fundraisers are easy to host and are as delicicus as they are impactful.
I highly encourage everyone to contribute to this fundraiser when it goes live; your taste buds will thank you.
Additionally, SEASPAR will be a part of the Giving DuPage Days fundraising event, which will take place from April
26-30. Giving DuPage Days is a county-wide fundraising event that involves numerous not-for-profits similar to
SEASPAR. OQur goal for this event is to raise awareness for our organization and solicit donations. Both fundraisers
will be delivered virtually and will depend on our audience's willingness to give, share, and, most importantly, act
as champions for the cause by encouraging friends and family to contribute. It's truly a combined and unified
effort.

As | look out the window and watch the sunshine melt away the snow, | am reminded of the good things to come
but appreciate the good where it came. | want to thank everyone who contributed to our year-end fundraising
and provide my gratitude in advance for those who will join our efforts in the months to come.

Matt Corso
Executive Director

SEASPAR.org




D om, o
TFASPAR For the Record
Specialpercs e MARCH 2021

CELEBRATING THERAPEUTIC RECREATION MONTH

February was Therapeutic Recreation Month and SEASPAR joined in on the celebrations by honoring
its TR professionals. Among SEASPAR'’s staff of professionals, the following individuals are accredited
CTRS professionals:

*

Matt Corso, CTRS, CPRP Megan Frey, CTRS
Executive Director Recreation Coordinator

Molly Downing, CTRS Shannon Tovey, CTRS, SHRM-CP
Recreation Coordinator Support Staff Manager

Click on any image to view a personalized video for each professional.

CTRS stands for Certified Therapeutic Recreation Specialist. The CTRS title is earned only after
demonstrating professional competence by acquiring a specific body of knowledge and passing
the NCTRC exam. With the title earned, an individual is accredited with possessing the knowledge
needed to utilize recreation (and other activity-based interventions) to address the assessed needs of
individuals with disabilities, as a means to improve or maintain physical, cognitive, social, emotional
and spiritual functioning for full participation in life. At SEASPAR, therapeutic recreation professionals
play a vital role in helping participants discover new abilities, achieve potential, and realize dreams.

| have the best job in the
world...

- Matt Corso
SEASFAR Executive Director

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR

1 “ﬂmu B recreaton

SEASPAR.org

For the |

ord

MARCH 2021

WINTER-SPRING SESSION 2

Registration for our second session of Winter-Spring
programming has begun! This session, which runs from March
29 through May 16, will bring you one step closer to a sense
of normalcy with the return of some old favorites like visits
to Morton Arboretum and other elements not seen since the
initial fockdown.

Although the warmer weather is inviting, and the desire to
recreate outdoors is upon us, we understand not all are ready
for in-person programming, which is why we continue to offer
a wide range of virtual programming, including popular picks
like virtual Bingo, Mystery Guest Host, and Sing and Jam offered
alongside in-person options.

Participants can browse, read, learn about Winter-Spring
Session 2’s program selection in the latest issue of SEASPAR’s
CONNECTIONS program guide. Registration is now open but
will close on Wednesday, March 10, at 4:30 pm. A participant
assessment must be successfully completed in order to
register for in-person programs. Follow the link below to learn
more about Winter-Spring registration.

Registration

\1 f..‘\i}“




For the Recoerd

specialnss e MARCH 2021

YEAR-END FUNDRAISING: A YEAR IN THE MAKING

Every year, SEASPAR hosts a year-end fundraising campaign, which usually consists of an Annual
Appeal and participation in online fundraising events like Giving Tuesday. Because 2020 was not a
typical year, we made sure to highlight SEASPAR's unyielding dedication to the community. Supporting
literature featuring personalized stories from our staff was maited out using an updated mailing list,
which ensured our message would reach our most loyal supporters. Additionally, we gave Annual
Appeal donors control by providing them the option to direct their donations to areas affected by the
pandemic of their choice.

The response amazed us! The multitude of generosity from our community was evident by the
donations that poured in. In the end, a grand total of $30,465.89 was raised! SEASPAR s fortunate
to have community members that will not hesitate to make impactful donations when asked. This
year's largest single donation totaled $5,000. While we greatly appreciate donations of large amounts,
it begs to be mentioned that 50 percent of all donations received were for the amount of $50 or
less. Small donations, when multiplied, help us reach our goal, or in this case, triple it. Below is a
breakdown of donations received:

Number of Donations: 128
Number of Donations of $50 or Less: 64

Largest Single Donation: $5,000
Smallest Single Donation: $2

Amount Raised: $30,465.89

Much can be said about the impact of all donations, but have you ever wondered why a person
gives? There are a lot of reputable organizations in need of support. What inspires a person to give to
SEASPAR? To get an answer to this question, we added a comment section in this year's remittance
envelope. As could be expected, the responses not only painted a good picture, they inspired us. One
happy parent wrote, "[Virtual] programs were crucial in providing my daughter some enjoyment and
social contact during a very difficult year” Many others who donated gave similar answers conveying
their gratitude for SEASPAR's services.

% Ivirtual] programs were crucial in providing my
daughter some enjoyment and social contact
during a very difficult year.

- Participant Parent

While we would love to live in the moment forever, trying times demand proactivity. As such, the
wheels of progress are already in motion. We are currently working on fundraisers for the 2021 year,
which will be delivered starting soon. We invite you to be a part of them, either as a supporter, donor
or in whatever capacity possible. For now, we are thankful for your support and offer our gratitude (in
advance) for your support in the future.

SEASPAR.org




SPAR For the Record

spedial s wusn MARCH 2021

[
|
I
|
|

THANKS FOR THE LAUGHS, DUMMY

SEASPAR hosted the Virtual Ventriloguist special event held on
Saturday, February 27, live over Zoom. The host, ventriloquist
Chuck Field, captured the room's attention with audience
participation, Q&A segments, and witty jokes, but his cast of
puppets were the real stars of the show. The act included
jokes about current events, made references to SEASPAR's
communities, and earned many laughs at Field's expense.
The hour-long show ended with a flood of questions from
participants eager to get more interaction. Fortunately for us,
Ziggy, the 'real’ star of the show, loves attention.

We thank ventriloguist Chuck Field for the amazing performance and all who joined us on that night.

Learn about upcoming special events in the latest issue of SEASPAR's CONNECTIONS program guide.

SEASPAR.org




COMING SOON

MAR 05

LUCK OF THE IRISH DANCE

Special Event - Virtual

MAR 06

ST. PATRICK'S DAY PARTY

Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

MAR 07

THE MASKED SINGER

Special Event - Virtual

APR10

BUNNY VAN PARADE
Special Event - Van Tour

APR 10

PJ DANCE PARTY
Special Event - Virtual

ABOUT US >¢y 'PROGRAMS )

ARar

Don’t miss another moment!
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite
social media app for more news,
photos, videos, and the latest stories
about your favorite activities.

" @
000038

For the Record
MARCH 2021

DONATE )

SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630.260.7600 * Phone
630.960.7601 *» Fax
©30.960.7605 - TDD

SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
28-Feb-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,678,780.09 24,109.23 314,698.15 (290,588.92)  1,388,191.17
791,732.69 98,433.24 119,238.93 (20,805.69) 770,927.00
49,308.78 243.85 7,072.90 (6,829.05) 42.479.73
45,129.80 1,077.67 19,221.00 (18,143.33) 26,986.47
10,765.50 78.66 - 78.66 10,844.16
52,665.19 723.69 8,5690.79 (7,867.10) 44,798.09
673.25 - - - 673.25
181,459.97 1,569.31 3,214.16 (1,644.85) 179,815.12
236,983.54 896.75 27,855.04 (26,958.29) 210,025.25
33,655.27 5,297.90 - 5,297.90 38,953.17
970,418.13 250.00 110.00 140.00 970,558.13
3,853,543.54 740.90 63,035.48 (62,294.58)  3,791,248.96
(7,365,630.35) - - - (7,365,630.35)
32,298,627.07 - - - 32,298,627.07
32,838,112.47 133,421.20 563,036.45 (429,615.25) 32,408,497.22

000033



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
2/28/2021

Bank Name

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINQOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

2.15%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT QFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000040

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$54,408.15
$49,332.94

$1,733,012.56
$0.00
$1,044,131.17
$100,547.85
$101,086.16
$105.62

$3,082,624.45

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$3,188,842.45

Maturity

7/6/2021

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 2/21 YTD 2/20 Variance
24,109.23 14,563.20 9,546.03
314,698.15 363,082.03 48,383.88
(290,588.92) (348,518.83) 57,929.91
98,433.24 364,018.27 (265,585.03)
119,238.93 309,670.79 190,431.86
(20,805.69) 54,347 .48 (75,153.17)
243.85 530.00 {286.15)
7,072.90 14,982.00 1&39.10
(6,829.05) (14,452.00) 7,622.95
1,077.67 0.00 1,077.67
19,221.00 33,081.94 13,860.94
(18,143.33) (33,081.94) 14,938.61
78.66 0.00 78.66
0.00 0.00 0.00
78.66 0.00 78.66
726.69 0.00 726.69
8,590.79 12,541.78 3,950.99
(7,864.10) (12,541.78) 4,677.68
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,569.31 0.00 1,569.31
3,214.16 5,017.68 1,803.52
(1,644.85) (5,017.68) 3,372.83
896.75 0.00 896.75
27,855.04 50,658.04 22,803.00
(26,958.29) (50,658.04) 23,699.75
5,297.90 0.00 5,297.90
0.00 495.70 495.70
5,297.90 (495.70) 5,793.60
250.00 83,874.34 (83,624.34)
110.00 387,011.66 386,901.66
140.00 (303,137.32) 303,277.32
740.90 189,003.31 (188,262.41)
63,035.48 290,179.83 227,144.35
(62,294.58) (101,176.52) 38,881.94
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
133,424.20 651,989.12 (518,564.92)
563,036.45 1,466,721.45 903,685.00
(429,612.25) (814,732.33) 385,120.08

000041



(LIDILEA) SNIJUNS
SASNAAXH ANOA TYIOL
SHANIATY aNNd TYLOL

SHSNHIXH TV.LO.L

LEETA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

WYID0HYd NOILYHADHY

SMUVd

auvog

SNOIIVTIT dAKOLSNO

LI

SHOTAYMES SSANISNd

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHSNIdXH

SHNNFASY TYLOL
SHAVYd

NOILVELSININAY
SHONHAHY

(0"L%T)r (Z6°88G5°06C)
6°L8 ST°869°7TE
(2°66) €2°601°'%C
6°L8 ST 869 FTE
€°L8 TP 0ET'ET
1728 Z0 688 '€V
070 00°0

0°0 0070

9°16 T3°065°19
0°00T 00°0
8°¢€8 08°088°€¢C
0°L6 9€° 756’8
S°98 8Z°T86°8
9778 L9°TLT'¥ST
(Z°66) €2°60T°¥%C
(L €6} 00°9T¢
(Z°66) EZ €68 €T
HONV TYNLOY
-Tav¥A ALVA-0L-YYEX

% TYOSTId

TZ *dA-d

T EDvYd

£8°220'LT9
€T°LLG'GTI9'E
00°009°2Z€C’¢
€T LLGS'GT9'C
00°ZLT 70T
00°0Zz'9¥%2
00° 0

00" 0

TG €S9 €EL
007057

00 SIS LPT
T¥°85L780¢€
889799799
CEEPT'800°T
00°009'2Z€C’¢€
00°0s7’'¢€
00°0ST'6CZ'€E
LEdang
TYNANNY

I¥0dEd HSNEdXHE ® HNNIATE HZIAVHKAS

TS LEB'TOT (9°TT1%) (80°S¥Z°09T) 9L°8T7 TS
80°6C6'SEV v ve GG LLL'TIT ¥S V96 LT
09°99L°8€ES (€°86) LY "TES'¥ 0E€"€8E€769T
807626 'SEV v ve SGTLLL'TIT PS 796 LTI
86°T9¢'LT 0'v v6-92Z¢’8 66°089°'8
79°9€0°T¥ (8°8) 9% " SZE'2T TE€°8T6'0¢C
00°0 070 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
A AR T AR AAN 0" TV £L°620°9¢€ TLTLET'TY
00°SL 0°00T 00°0 06" LE
08°686'%¢T (z-8) 00 %0E€'€ET 06°262°'C7T
0L 65V 1S T°88 TL"GS0'€E 68 6TL'SE
08°0TT'TT L6 0% 2T0°S 0%"GGG’S
ZLTETO0'89T 9°8 0E€°€TL9L 98°T110°%8
09°99L'8ES (£°86) LY TES'V 0€"€8€°69C
00°GLS (9°18) 00°v2 05°L8¢
09°T6T’8€S (€£°86) L% °806'% 08°560'692
LADANd HONY TYNLOVY LADANE
HILVA-OL-dY¥HA -THVYA AdYNdgEd ANVNYEHEA
TVOSTdA %
1202 ‘87 AdVNY¥EdHd ONIANA SAOIddd ¢ ¥0d
aNnNd FLVM0dd0D  FaNNd ¥0d

LOIYLSTIA ¥M¥V¥d HATISIT

NOTIILATUDSHA INAWLYVIACT

MOM*00008771D ‘ar
ST:PC VT ‘EWIL
TTO0Z/0T/€0 :aLINA



(970D (69°508°02)
¢'16 €6°8€Z'6TT
(7°96) vZ EEV 86
216 €6°8€T'6TT
9°v8 T9°068°ST
£7¢€8 68°78L LT
2766 6T°LLO'T
S'Z6 LY 67E'TT
00 0070
T°L6 00°€9T°2C
£°78 LL'STO 0¥
(¥°66) VT EEV 86
0°00T 00°0
(9-€8) T6°T6L 6T
(0°00T) (057 %€)
(€£°88) 62°0CL’'SL
0°0 0070
(L°66) 7S°SS6°C
ONY TYNLOY
=IdvA dLVJ-0L-dVdA

% IYOSTA

12 ¥A-d

4 tEDVYd

SP 8997 L6L

89°L8L'TI9E'T
€T°9SV'6GT°C

89 L8L'T9E’T

00°9G0°€0T
8% °€SL'90T
16°886°29¢C
L6°0T6 956G
00°0

00°0TO'9L
7L 69%96C

€T°9676ST°C

00°00%"¢
00°86Z°TCT
ET €TL'ETT
00°SE€C'679
00°0

00°008°CLT'T

LHDANG
TYNNNY

Ld0ddYd HSNHAXH 3 ANANIATY JHZIYVHHNS

L9 SP6'CET (6°6CT) (SZ°6L876T) €8°ZLY'99
ST €96 92T 8°8¢ L6 TLE 69 79°187 €11
Z6 806 ‘6S¢E (v eL) TL G676V 9% "7S6 "6LT
ST £96'9T72 8°8¢ L6°VLE 69 79 187 'ETT
96°GLT LT 9°2¢ LL P%9°9 86,858
76 T6L LT (8°22) 0L°2€6°'0T L6°G68°8
87 "IL EY 0°€6 LZ°2IGS'T Gz°Z88°'1Z
€9°L18°C6 9°S¥ LL°90C'GC Z8 807’97
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
2€°899°C1 8769 00°€9T°C 9T "¥EE'9
26 YVL'TY (z°L) 97 S16°2e 9% ZLE'TT
26°806'6S€E (v 2L) ZTL S6V 6% 9% " %56 6LT
00°00% 0°00T 00°0 00°00¢
8Z°91TZ'02 £€°8 9L°966 0T 71°80T°0T
8%7°029°S¢E 0°00T 00°0 72018 LT
05°50Z°80T (6°62) 057960 '8¢ GLTTOT’'¥S
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
99°99%'S6T (5°66) EAARAAY EETEEL'LE
LAdand HONV TVNLOY LIDANE
AILVA-OL-UYHA -IgvA AVnudgad Agvndgad
TYOSTA %
T202 ‘g7 A¥YN¥EHEd DONIANE SAOI¥Hd ¢ dOd
aNQd NOTLVEYOHY  :dNNJd ¥0Jd

LOTHLSIA M¥¥d HISIT

(LIDIJAA) SNIJ¥NS
SHSNIIXT aNnd TVLOL
SHANIATE dNNJA TYIOL

SHSNIdXd TY¥LOL

SHILITIOVA

YILNED SSHNLIJ
SOILVYNOY

WYID0dd NOIILVAIOAH
SNOILVTIY ALINNWWOD
LI

HATLVELSININAY

SHSNAIdXH

SHANIATE TY.LOIL

SHILITIOVA

YILNED SSENLIA
SOILVNOY

WYID0HMd NOILYHEDHH
SNOILVTIHY ALINAWAQD
HATLYVELSINIRAY

SHANHTAHA

NOILATHOSHd LNHWLIVIHEd

MOM™000087TD tar
ST*¥Z:%T ‘EWIL
T202/0T/€0 :*ELIVA



(6" TL)

(T°56)

(60°628°9)
06°2L0°L
98 €Eve

(80°0T0'%2)
80°0T0‘6Z
00°000°S

80°0T0'6C

(99°700°%)
86°7E8’'7¥
zE€L8

86 °7€8'7V
79°990°T

ZL " ve9’€
29°¢€PT1

'8¢
(€°9)
0°00T

(TS 0L8°2)

T6°0L6°C
00°0

(€g-oo00’e)
67 LIV C
99°91T%¥

67 LIV T

(LIDIJEA) SNIduns
SASNAIXE aNAA TY¥LOL
SHANIATY aNOd TYLOL

SUSNAdXH TY.LOL

SHILITIOVA

WYIDH0Id NOILVEHOHY

HALLVALSINIHAY
SESNAIIXH

SEONNIAFTY TYLOL

SEILITIOVA

WYEH0dd NOIIVAHOHTA

GALLVHLSININGAY
SEONIATA

12

IYNLOY
ALYJ-0L-d¥dA
IYOSTIA

TdA-4
FEDYd

Laoand
TYANNY

LadDdnd
HLVI-0L-¥dYdA
TYOSTd

T20¢

LHOdHY HSNAIXH ¥ HNNIATH THAZIHVHHNS
LOIYLSIA ¥¥Yvd dTISIT

dONY
=THVYA
%

IYNLOY
AdVNadas

‘87 A¥¥YN¥YEHEA ONIANH SAOIMId Z
HOISNK

TANNd d0od

LEDANT
Advndadd

NOILdI¥OSId ILNIWLUYVdHA

MOM™00008%TD +ar
9T*9%C* 9T *EWIIL
T202Z/0T/€0 :4dLYA



00°0%6°'TT
00°090°8¢€T
00°000°0ST

00°090°8¢€T

00°090°8€T

00°000°0ST

00°066°T
00°0T0"€C
00°000°G¢Z

00°0T0’€ET

00°0T0'€2

00°000°SZ

(0°LSTT) (¥0°8TS’'0T)

S'8 70°8TS’'0T
0°00T 0070

$'8 70815071
§'8 7081501

00°S66
00°S0G'TT
00°00S8°CT

00°G0G'TT

(LIDIAHA) SN1duns
SASNHAXHE (NNA TYIOL
SENNAATY dNNA TYIOL

SHSNEdXHd TYLOL

IATIVEILS ININAY
SHSNHJdXH

SHNNHEATE TYLOL

JATIVILSINIKAY
SANNIATY

(6°162) (EE"€PT'8T)
0798 00°TCZ'6T
(Z'66) L9 LLO'T
0°98 00°TZZ 6T
0°98 00°TZZ 6T
(z°66) L9 LLOT
(2°66) L9 LLO'T
dONY TYALOY
-TUYA ILYA-0L-Y¥EX
YOS T4
TZ ¥A-4
FdDvYd

LEDaNg
TYNANNY

LEDANg
HIVA-0L-dYHdA
IYOSId

120¢

0°00T 00°0

dONY TYALOY

-TAYA AV MIgH A
%

‘87 Ad¥YNdgHEd ONIANA SAOId¥Ed T ¥0d

YNNI FANQd ¥04

LH0dHE HSNHdXH B HANHEATE TIZITIVWRAS

IOTHLSIA MU¥d E7ISTIT

LADANI
AMYNIdH A

NOILATYDSEA INIWLYVAEA

MOM™000087TD ar
9T P2 PT HKWIL
T20Z/01T/€0 :HLIYA



(6°56)
0°00T
(9°66)

99°8L
00°0
99°8L

0°00T
0°00T
0°00T

00°0
00°0
00°0

067191

9T°S06'T
99°999°T
9T1°606°T

91°60G'T

99°999'T

(LIDTAEA) SNId¥NS
SUSNIAXHE aNOd TYVLOL
SHONIAHT NNg TYLOL

SUSNAIdXH TYLOL

HATLYULS ININAY
SHSNUIXH

SHNNIAHTT TV.LOL

HATILVILS INIHAY
SHANHATH

IVALOY
HILVJ-OL-dVHA
AYOSIA

‘dA-4
FEDYd

00°8€6°T
00°z90‘8st
00700002
00°290°8T
00°290°8T
00°000°02
00°000°0¢€
LHDANG
TYNNNY

00" €Z€
TE0TO'E
zZETEEEE
ZE'0TO'E
ZE'0T0’€
zeEgee’e
ZETEEETE
1Eoand
ALYA-OL-dVIA
I¥OSTd
1202

HONY
-IYVA
%

TYNLOY

AIVNdgad

‘gz XYVYN¥EEd HNIGNI SAOI¥Ed Z d0d

LIANY

‘aNNA ¥0d

IH0dHY HSNIAXH 3 HNNIAZY JHZIYVHRNS
LOINLSIA Mdvd dT15I1

Ladang
XEvndgdd

NOILATY¥OSHA INIWLYVIHA

MOM*00008%1D ‘aI
9T P2 7T *HWIL
T20Z/0T/€0 ‘HELYA



(z'88)
Z°L6
(L°66)

(0T-L98°L)
6L°065°8
69°€CL

6L°065'8

(06°S2T’L9)
0S8°GZT’'TTE
00°00T°S¥%Z

06°52T°21¢

05°62Z°21¢

00°00T‘S¥%2

(0T 22L’%)
ot-zel'v
0070

ot zTTL'®

(7L €6G678)
¥L°8T0’'92
00°627°'0¢

¥.°8T0°'9¢2

7L°8T0°9C

00°5Z%'0¢C

(LIDIdHA) SN1Iddns
SHSNIJXdT ANAA TYIOL
SHANIAHE ANNA TYLOL

SESNAdXd IYLOL

HATLVHLSININAY
SHSNHdXH

SHOANEAHY TY.LOL

HATLYHLS INIKAY
SHANIATY

TYNLOY
HILYA-0L-¥VIA
TYOSTd

PdA-d
FEDYd

LEDANG
TYONNY

(8% L8T'TT) (6°ST)
8% LEOZS 8718
00°058°0% 0°00T
8%°LEO'CS 8°18
8% L£0’CS 8°T8
00°068°07 0°00T
00°058°'0% 0°00T
Ladpand HONY

HILVA-OL-dvVaA -TdvYA
TYOST4d %

TZ0Z

TYQLOY
AAYNEgHA

‘87 A¥YNddHA ONIANA SAOIMEd Z ¥O0d
HONVHASNI ALITIEVITIT :-ANOE Y04

LH0dEY HESNEIXH ¥ HONIAHY TIZIIVWRANAS
LOIYULSIA MY¥¥d dTSIT

LADANG
AIYNYdES

NOILAIHMOSHA LNEWINVJAA

MOM*000087%T1D *dI
9T PZ %1 ‘HHWIL
120Z2/0T/€0 -dLYA



<
<

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00~
00°0

o

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SNTIJANS
SHUSNIdXHd dNN4d I¥LOL
SHNNIAEY ONOJd TYLOL

SHSNHJXH TYLOL
SHILITIOVA
SHAVYd

SESNadXd

SHONIAEY TYLOL

AATILVALSININAY
SHNNIAHA

HONV
-TyUvA
%

x4

TYNLOVY
HLVI-OL-YVdA
TYDSTIA

THA-A
HDYd

LHDANG
TYNNNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
000 070 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
LADang HONY TVNLOVY
dALYd-0L-dYHA -IdvA AYVnggdad
TYDSIA %
X414 ‘87 A¥VQ¥LEEd ONIANE STOI¥dd T ¥MOod

ONIILHOIT ¥ DNIAVA :ANNA J0d

LY0ddy HSNEAXH ¥ HNANIATT JEZITIVWRNS
LOTALSIA A¥Y¥d d471SI'T

Lapang
AIYNEETd

NOILAIYOSHO LNAWLIVIHEA

MOM®000087TO tal
9T:9C*p1 *EWIL
TZOZ/0T/E0 :HEIYA



TL 9% LT
¥6° T0L TL
99°99T 68
76 TOL TL
zeeee’ 1
79°89€°0L

99°991°'68

(8-s2T)

L7E6
0°00T

(er-vsz’e)
zL vse’e
00°0

TLvsC’e

00°0
TL vse'e

9£°CEL’S

L6°058'G¢E
€€ €8S P
L6°0G6876G¢E
99°999

TE #8T'S¢E

£E €8S PP

(LIDIJAAA) SNTdHAS
SESNEZAXE aNNd TYLOL
SHANAATE aNN4d TYLOL

SESNEdXH TYLOL
Sa9vYd

AATIVELSININAY
SHSNIdXH

SHANIALY TYLOL

HATLYELSININAY
SHANIATH

(6°10T) (S8°%%9°1T) 00°88L'%0T
2766 9T°%1Z’'¢ 00°CTZ’'0€E¥
(L°66) TE69S°'T 00°000'S€S
C'66 9T°¥IZ’¢ 00°ZTEZ'0€V
0°00T 00°0 00°000°8
2766 9T " ¥IT '€ 00°212'22%
(L°66) TE'69S'T 00°000°SES
(L 66) TE'69S'T 00°000°GES
HONY TYNLOVY 1d0ang
-I¥vA ALVA-0L-9¥dX TYNANNY

% TYOSTd

x4 TdA-d

8 FEDVd

LEDAndg
HLYJ-0L-dVHA
T¥ISId

1202

TYALOY
AIVNYgHd

‘87 A¥VYNHHEA ONIANI SAOI¥HEd ¢ ¥0od
aNAd NOTLVHEDHEY IVIOHAIS :ANNd ¥04

LHOdEY HSNEJXE 3 HANGAHY (HZ ITHYHKAS
LOIYLSIA Advd dISI1

LIoandg
AdYNdgad

NOILATH¥DSHA ILNAWLAVIEA

MOM*00008F%TID Sl
9192 7T THWIL
T202/0T/€0 *E1¥A



(L'18)

L 18
(0°28)

(62°856°92)

70°GS8°LE

SL7968

70°SS8°LTZ

GL™968

(?1°966
v1°966
00" 0

¥1° 966

‘0T)
‘0T

‘0T

(LIDTJAZEA) SNTII¥AS
SHSNIIXH dNNd IVLOL
SHANIAHY dNNA TYVLOL

SUSNEdXE TVLOL

NOIILYILS INIHNAY
SHSNHIXH

SHONIATA TYLOL

NOILVELS INIRAY
SHNANIATH

TYALIOY
HLVA-OL-dVHA
T¥OSIA

THX-4
+IDVYd

(00°000'8%T)
00°000°'€ST
00°000°S
00°'000°€ST
00°000°€ST
00°000°S
00°000°§

LHOANG
TYNANNY

(89°999'%2) (8°0T)
00°00G6°52 L7ET
ze ees 0°00T
00°006°S2 LTET
00°006°S2 L°ET
[4 %] 0°00T
(A3 % 0°00T
LEDANE HONY

HIVI-OL-dVEA -TYVA
I¥YOSTA %

1202

IVALOY

ANYNagHAEd

‘8T AMVN¥EEA ONIANT SAOTHHEd ¢ d¥0d
ALTENDES TYIDOS

SANOA 04

Ld0ddd HASNEdXH ¥ FNNIATY AIZ2THVHHNS
IOTULSIA ¥AVd HISTIT

(pe-€€e’TT)
00°0SL°CT
99°91%
00°0SL'CT
00°0GL'TT
99°91¥%
99°91%
Lanang

AAYNIgag

NOILdI¥YDSHd LNIWILYVIHA

MOM 00008¥%1D ‘a1
919291 :EWIL
TZ0Z/0T/€0 ‘HLYA



0°00T
0°00T
(9°66)

06°L62°S
00°0
06°L6Z’S

00°0
00°068°09L"T
00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L'T

00°068°09L"T

00°068°09L T

00°0
€8°0PL'9VT
€87 0FL 97T

€8°0%L 97T

€8°07L'971

€8°0%L 97T

(LIDIAEA) SNTI¥AS
SHSNAdXE ANAd TYLOL
SHNNFATY GNAA TYLOL

SHSNEIXH "TVLOL

HALLYELSININAY
SHSNHdXH

SHANIATY IVLOL

HATLYILS INTHGOY
SENNIATYT

1¢
0T

TYNLOY
HILVJ-0L-~dVHA
TY2SId

“HA~-A
FgOvd

LHEDANG
IYOANNY

00°0 0°0 00°0

99°187°€6¢C 0°00T 00°0

99° 187 '€6T 0°00T 00°0

99 187 ‘£6¢C 0°00T 00" 0

99 187 ‘€67C 07007 00°0

99 187 '¢€6T 0700T 0070

99" 18V '€6C 0°00T 00°0

LAdbang HONY TVNLOY
JLVA-0L-UVHA ~TUVA AdVNddHEd

TYDSIA %

Teo¢ ‘87 A¥VYN¥LEHd ONIANE SQOI¥Ed ¢ d0od

aNnNg HOIA¥HES 19Hd

SANNA ¥M04

LAOdHY HSNHAXH 3 HANIATE THZITEVHAANS
LOTILSIA A¥¥d HISIT

Ladand
AdVNEgHd

NOILAI¥OSHd LNAWLIVIEd

MOM®0000871ID ‘adI
9T %2 %1 HWIL
TZ0Z/0T/€0 *HLYA



(00°02%L0G)
007026 TZL
00°00G6'¥%TC

00°02Z6°'TZL

00°0
00°00G"L
00°0G6€°ST
00°0L0°L89
00°000°CT

00°008'%TC

(LIDIAAA) SNIJUNS
SHSNAJXH aNNd TY.IOL
SHOANZASY JNQ4 TYLOL

SHSNAJXH TYILOL

LHETA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

S¥Myvd

HATIVELS INIKAY
SHSNAIXE

SHANIATY TYIOL

AATIVILSINIWAY
SHNNIATH

(0°00T) 00°07T
6766 00°0TT
(8°66) 00°0s2
6°66 00°0TT
0°00T 00°STT
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 0070
0°00T (00°9)
0°00T 000
(8°66) 00°06¢
(8°66) 00°06S¢
HONY TYALOY
-T¥V¥A ALYA-0L-dVdA

% T¥OSTA

TZ ¥A-4

TT UDVd

LEdand
TYONNY

(00°0LS'78) (L 66) (00°0TT) (00°G68Z'¢¥)
86°6TE°0CT 8766 00°0TT 66°6GT'09
86 6¥%LSE 0°00T 00°0 66°%L8°'LT
86 6TE'0CT 8766 00°0TT 66°6ST1'09
00°0 0°C0T 00°9TT 0070
00°0SZ’'T 0°00T 00°0 00°S¢9
2€°855°¢C 0°00T 0070 9T 6LZ°T
99 TIG 1T 0°00T (00°9) €8°66Z'LS
00°000°C 0°00T 00°0 00°000°T
86°67L'SE 0°00T 0070 66 FL8 LT
86°67L’'SE 0°00T 00°0 66 VL8 LT
Ladand JONY TYALOY Ldoang
HLVA-OL-¥VHA -TY¥A AV gEd AdYN¥gHa
TYOSTA
TZ0¢ ‘87 XdvNdddd ONIANI SAOI¥Ed € d0d

aNNd SIDHELM0¥d TVLIAYD  dNNd d04d

LY0ddY ESNEAXE ¥ HNNIATY QHZIIYHKWAS
LOTYLSIA MUvYd HATSIT

NOILATIHDSHG INIWILYVdAd

MOM*00008¥%T1D -dx
9T:PC 9T ‘HWIL
TC0Z/0T/€0 :ELI¥YA



(67" TTZ'90T)

67" TTIT'CZL
00°006°ST9

67" TTT CCL
00" 0
(Y ARAARE A
00°0
00°006°ST9
00" 0

00°006'ST9
0070

(ge"LoL
TT EEY
007999

TT EED
TT°6SC

TT°7LT
00°0

‘6€)
‘ov

‘0%

‘T
"6E

(06°058°8)
98°GLT 09
96°vZE'TS

98°GLT 09
00°0
98°SLT 09
00°0
96 °¥CZE'TS
0070

96 %ZE' TS
0070

(LIDIJLAA) SNTJIENS
SUSNEdXH aNNd TVLOL
SHANIAHY dNAJd TYLOL

SUSNEAXH TYLOL

LNVINVILSHY

AT0D

HATLVALSININAY
SHSNIdXH

SHNANAATY TYLOL

LNVENY.LSHY

JTOD

HAILVILSININAY
SHANIATE

(€£°1%) (86°%62°C9)
z°16 87 °GE0'€9
(8°66) 06°07L
Z'16 8% GE0'€9
0°00T TO'7LP'T
v'16 L7 T9S'T9
0°0 00°0
(8°66) 06°07L

0°0 0070
(8°66) 06°0%L

0°0 00°0
HONY TYOLOY
-TYYA FLYA-OL-¥YHA

% IVOSIJA

TZ¢ ¥A-4

¢T . 9D¥d

La2dng
TYONNY

(08 1T0LLT) £°67¢
ZLTTSE‘0CT B Z¢E
6 679°C0T (L°86)
TLTTSE'0CT 8°C¢
00°0 0°00T
L TSE' 02T 6'7€E
00°0 0°0
T6°679°20T (L°86)
00°0 0°0
Z6°6%9°C0T (L°86)
00°0 0°0
LADANd HONY

HLYA-0L-dYHA ~Tdv¥A
TYOSTA %

T¢0¢

IYNILOVY

AdYNddHa

‘87 A¥YN¥LEA OHNIANE SAOI¥Ed T ¥04
LNVINVLSEY ANV AT70D

TaNNd ¥od

LA0dEY HSNEdXE 3 HANIAHY JHZIIVHKHAS
IOTHLSIA XHvYd dISIT

LHDAnNg
AUVNYgdd

NOILAIY¥DSHOA LNIWILYVAHA

MOM™000087ID at
9T:%2:71T ‘EWIL
TZ0Z2/0T/€0 *4LYA



<
<

00°0
00
0070

o

00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
0070
00°0

00°0
00"
00°0

<

(LIDIAEA) SATId¥Ns
SISNAJIXH aNAJd TYLOL
SANNIATY ANAd TYI0L

SHSNEdXH TYLOL

NOTIIVYISINIWIY
SHSNAIIXE

SHANHATE TYLOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHOANIAHTE

HDONV
-TYYA
%

1c
€1

TYNLOY
HLYI-OL-¥VHA
T¥ISTA

FdR-4
FEDVd

LEDANg
TYONNY

LEDANG
HILVA-OL-YVdX
TYOSId

TZ0¢

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00" 0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
HONV TYALOY
-THVYA AIYNIGES
%

‘87 A¥VNHYEIA ONIANE SAOI¥NEd ¢ ¥0d

LE30 WAL DNOT TYIINED

FANNE ¥0od

LI0dHY HSNIJXd 3 ZANIAHE Q2 ITIVHHAOS
JOTALSIA dd¥d HTSIT

LADANgd
AAVNIgHA

NOTLATIHISHA INHWLIYJIEd

MOM"000087T1D ‘azt
9T:pC:PT THWIL
1202/0T/€0 :dLYA



(=N ]
(=]

(=1
<
(=]

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDIZHEA) Sn1ddns
SESNAIXE aNNdA TYLO&
SHANIAHY dNNd TYLOL

SHASNHIXH TV.LOL

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SHSNAIXH

SHNNIATE TV.LOL

NOILVALS INTHAY
SEHONIATT

HONY
-TAYA
%

TC
7T

TYNLOY
HIVA~0L-dYHA
AYDSIAa

FdA-d
SHDVYd

LAdDang
TYANNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 000
00°0 0°'0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 000
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
LEDANG HONY TYALOY
FLYA-0L-dv¥dX -T¥VYA Advnugdad
TYOSTd %
TZ0¢T ‘gg AMVNYEEI ONIGNI SQOI¥Ndd ¢ ¥Ood

SLESSY TVYLIdVD :dNNd ¥04

IMOdHY HSNIE4AXH % HOANIAZY JHZIYVHHAS
LOTYLSIA Y¥vYd dISIT

LAdaAng
ravndagad

NOTILAI¥OSHd INIWLIVAHA

MOM™000087'ID $aIx
9T %2 7T :‘EWIL
T20Z/0T/€0 -dL¥d



ST 065°089
88°658°29¢’8
€T 977 EV6’8

6T EEVETT (9°2%5) (90°€90°152) €9°9TL’'9S

(LIDIAAA) SNId¥nNs
SASNHAXHE TYdIDINAW TYLOL
SHNNIATYE TYdIDINAK TYLOL

(T°€9T) (GZ°ST9’6C7)
T°€6 S7°9€0°€9S
(6°86) 0Z°TZP'€ET
HONY TVOLOY
-I¥vVA HILVI-0L-d4Y¥3A
% I¥OSTd
e dXx-d

ST fdD¥d

LADANg
IVANNY

TP 0PT LLE'T S°G§ GZT LSL'G0¢E Z2°0LG°889
0L ELS 067 T (9°26) 6T°769'%S 68 982'S¥L
LAIDand HONVY TYNLOY Laoand
HLYA-OL-UVYHA -Id¥A AYVNagEd Vg aa
T¥OSId %
T20¢ ‘8¢ AUVYNYEHA ONIONH SAOI¥HdA ¢ HOd

SIYLOL 1¥0dHY TVdIDINORW

L40ddd ISNIAXE R HANHAAY QHZIYVRROS
LOTALSIA MMvd HTISIT

NOILATY¥DSHA INHWLIVAZA

MOM " 0000871D 1aI
9T 9T PT HWIL
TZ0Z/0T/E0 :HLYA



